
 

 
 

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 
COMMITTEE MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 

 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 12, 2021 

11:00 A.M. 
 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 
VIEW THE MEETING LIVE ONLINE AT IEUA.ORG  

TELEPHONE ACCESS: (415) 856-9169 / Conf Code: 606 409 613# 
 
PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF EXECUTIVE ORDER N-25-20 ISSUED BY GOVERNOR GAVIN 
NEWSOM ON MARCH 12, 2020, AND EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20 ISSUED BY GOVERNOR GAVIN 
NEWSOM ON MARCH 17, 2020 AND IN AN EFFORT TO PROTECT PUBLIC HEALTH AND PREVENT 
THE SPREAD OF COVID-19, THERE WILL BE NO PUBLIC LOCATION FOR ATTENDING IN PERSON. 

 
The public may participate and provide public comment during the meeting by dialing into the number 

provided above.   Alternatively, public comments may be emailed to the Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Denise Garzaro at dgarzaro@ieua.org no later than 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. 

Comments will then be read into the record during the meeting. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 
Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  Those persons 
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to 
email the Board Secretary/Office Manager no later than 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time 
or address the Board during the public comments section of the meeting.  Comments will be limited to 
three minutes per speaker.  Thank you. 

 

 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 

 
In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require 
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous 
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action 
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 
 

 
*A Municipal Water District 

mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee 
May 12, 2021 
Page 2 

PRESENTATION – PFM INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE REVIEW 

1. CONSENT ITEMS

A. MINUTES
Approve Minutes of the April 14, 2021 Finance and Administration
Committee meeting.

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board approve the total
disbursements for the month of March 2021, in the amount of
$18,463,612.28.

2. ACTION ITEMS

A. STRATEGIC PLANNING & RESOURCES MASTER SERVICES
CONTRACTS AWARD
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board:

1. Award Strategic Planning & Resources Services Master Contracts to
Brown & Caldwell, CDM Smith, GEI Consultants, GHD Inc.,
Kennedy-Jenks, Michael K. Nunley & Associates, Trussell
Technologies, and Water Systems Consulting for five-year contract
terms (with two, one-year extension options) to provide as-needed
Planning & Compliance consulting services;

2. Authorize the Master Contracts with aggregate not-to-exceed
amount of $3,000,000; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to approve, subject to non-
substantive changes, and execute the Master Contracts.

B. INLAND EMPIRE WATER/WASTEWATER APPRENTICESHIP 
PATHWAYS COLLABORATIVE (IE WORKS) 
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 

1. Approve IEUA’s participation in IE Works; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the Charter regarding 
the Inland Empire Water Wastewater Apprenticeship Pathways 
Collaborative. 



Finance and Administration Committee 
May 12, 2021 
Page 3 

3. INFORMATION ITEMS

A. CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY TRENDS (POWERPOINT)

B. PROPOSED BIENNIAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEARS 2021/22 AND 
2022/23 FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES, NON-RECLAIMABLE 
WASTEWATER, RECHARGE WATER AND WATER RESOURCES 
FUNDS (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) 

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM 

C. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURN 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in 
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary/Office Manager (909-993-1736), 48 hours prior to the 
scheduled meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements. 

DECLARATION OF POSTING  
I, Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify 
that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m.  to the IEUA Website at www.ieua.org and outside the Agency's main office, 
6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino on Thursday, May 6, 2021. 

_______________________ 
Denise Garzaro, CMC 

http://www.ieua.org/


Finance and Administration Committee 

 PRESENTATION



Investment Performance Review

Client Management Team

Sarah Meacham, Managing Director

Richard Babbe, CCM, Senior Managing Consultant

601 South Figueroa, Suite 4500

Los Angeles, CA 90017

213-489-4075

PFM Asset Management LLC

213 Market Street    

Harrisburg, PA 17101-2141

717-232-2723Joseph Creason, Portfolio Manager

Rachael Miller, Client Consultant

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY



Market Update



For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021

Market Update

High Frequency Data Indicates the Economic Recovery Is Gaining Momentum

PFM Asset Management LLC

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

M
ill

io
ns

TSA Checkpoint Travel Numbers
7-Day Moving Average

-100%

-80%

-60%

-40%

-20%

0%

20%

Ye
ar

-O
ve

r-
Ye

ar
 C

ha
ng

e

U.S. OpenTable Restaurant Reservations
7-Day Moving Average

-100%
-75%
-50%
-25%

0%
25%
50%

C
ha

ng
e 

Si
nc

e 
Ja

n.
 1

3,
 2

02
0

Requests for Directions in Apple Maps
7-Day Moving Average

Driving

Transit

Walking

-15%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

NY Fed Weekly Economic Index

Source: (top left) Transportation Security Administration, PFM calculations, as of April 6, 2021. (top right) Includes phone, online, and walk-in diners; OpenTable, PFM calculations, most recent data as of April 6, 
2021. (bottom left); Apple, PFM calculations, most recent data as of April 6, 2021. (bottom right) Federal Reserve Bank of New York, most recent data as of April 6, 2021. 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

1



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021

Market Update

Unemployment Rate Improves, But Unemployment Insurance Claims Remain High

PFM Asset Management LLC

Source: Bloomberg.

 -

 5

 10

 15

 20

 25

 30

 35

Jan-20 Apr-20 Jul-20 Oct-20 Jan-21

M
ill

io
ns

Unemployment Benefits
Pandemic Emergency Unemployment Compensation
Pandemic Unemployment Assistance
Continuing Claims

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

Jan-20 Apr-20 Jul-20 Oct-20 Jan-21

Pe
rc

en
t %

Unemployment Rates

Riverside-San Bernardino-Ontario, CA (MSA)
California
United States

2



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021

Market Update

GDP Estimates Improve Due to Passage of New Relief Bill

PFM Asset Management LLC

3.10%
3.40% 3.40%

3.20%

4.70%

6.95% 6.90%

4.50%

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

8%

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

U.S. Quarterly GDP Forecasts for 2021
November December January February March

would be the strongest 
quarter pre-pandemic 

since 2003

Source: Bloomberg, as of March 31, 2021.
. 

Advanced Estimate
6.4%

3



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021

Market Update

First Sign of “Base Effects” Inflation…

PFM Asset Management LLC

Source: Bloomberg.

-2.0%

-1.0%

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Consumer Inflation Indicators
CPI YoY Core CPI YoY
CPI: 2 Yr. Mov. Avg. Core CPI: 2 Yr. Mov. Avg.

-2.0%

-1.0%

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Producer Price Inflation Indicators
PPI YoY Core PPI YoY

PPI: 2 Yr. Mov. Avg. Core PPI: 2 Yr. Mov. Avg.

4



For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021

Market Update

Federal Reserve Anticipates Near-Zero Rates Through 2023

PFM Asset Management LLC

0%

1%

2%

3%

4%

Fed Participants’ Assessments of “Appropriate” Monetary Policy

Mar-21 FOMC Projections

Mar-21  Median

2021 Longer Term2022 2023

Source: Federal Reserve and Bloomberg. Individual dots represent each Fed members’ judgement of the midpoint of the appropriate target range for the federal funds rate at each year end. Fed funds futures 
as of March 18, 2021.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

5



For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021

Market Update

Treasury Yield Curve Steepened on Economic Optimism

PFM Asset Management LLC

0.02%

0.94%

1.74%

2.41%

0.00%

0.50%

1.00%

1.50%

2.00%

2.50%

3
M

1
Y

2
Y

3
Y

4
Y

5
Y

10
Y

30
Y

Yi
el

d

Maturity

U.S. Treasury Yield Curve

March 31, 2021

December 31, 2020

Long-term rates 
lifted by rising economic optimism 
and inflation expectations buoyed by 
fiscal stimulus measures

short-term rates 
anchored by 
accommodative 
Fed policy

Source: Bloomberg, as of March 31, 2021.
. 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

6



Investment Strategy

& Portfolio Review



PFM Asset Management LLC

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021

Portfolio Compliance

 The portfolio is in compliance with the Agency’s Investment Policy and California Government Code.

Sector Allocation & Compliance

Security Type Market Value 
as of 3/31/21

% of 
Portfolio

% Change 
vs. 12/31/20

Permitted by 
Policy In Compliance

U.S. Treasury $40,046,600 40.5% +3.5% 100% 

Federal Agency $33,721,837 34.1% -2.9% 100% 

Municipal Obligations $2,142,472 2.2% 10% 

Negotiable CDs $3,996,166 4.0% 30% 

Corporate Notes $18,915,307 19.1% -0.7% 30% 

Securities Sub-Total $98,822,382 100.0%

Accrued Interest $326,319 

Securities Total $99,148,701 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Market values, excluding accrued interest. Detail may not add to total due to rounding. Current investment policy as of June 2020.

-2.9%

-0.1%

-0.1%

7



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021

Portfolio Snapshot

Portfolio Statistics

As of March 31, 2021

$96,371,000 

$99,148,701 

$98,822,382 

$326,319 

 - 

   Accrued Interest:

Cash:

Par Value:

Total Market Value:

   Security Market Value:

$96,723,781 

 0.45%

 1.68%

AAAverage Credit: *

Yield at Cost:

Amortized Cost:

Yield at Market:

Effective Duration: 2.62 Years

Average Maturity: 2.73 Years

Credit Quality (S&P Ratings)**

4.0%
A

3.0%
A-

6.0%
A+

1.0%
A-1

0.8%
A-1+

2.6%
AA

4.1%
AA-

75.6%
AA+

1.8%
AAA

0.8%
BBB+

0.2%
Not Rated

0%

4%

8%

12%

16%

20%

24%

28%

32%

0 - 1 Year 1 - 2 Years 2 - 3 Years 3 - 4 Years 4 - 5 Years > 5 Years

11.3%

18.7%

30.3%

17.7%

22.0%

0.0%

Maturity Distribution

Sector Allocation

4.0%

Certificate

of Deposit

19.1%
Corporate

34.1%

Federal

Agency/GSE

2.2%
Municipal

40.6%

U.S.

Treasury

 PFM Asset Management LLC

* An average of each security’s credit rating assigned a numeric value and adjusted for its relative weighting in the portfolio.
**Securities held in the portfolio are in compliance with California Government Code and the Agency's Investment Policy dated June 2020.

8



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021

Portfolio Composition

Maturity Distribution

As of March 31, 2021

>5

Years

4-5

Years

3-4

Years

2-3

Years

1-2

Years

0-1

Years
Yield

at MarketPortfolio/Benchmark

Average

Maturity

 0.45%  11.3%  18.7%  30.3%  17.7%  22.0%  0.0%2.73 yrsINLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

ICE BofAML 1-5 Year U.S. Treasury Index  0.37%  1.6%  34.2%  27.3%  17.9%  19.0%  0.0%2.73 yrs

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

0-1 Years 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3-4 Years 4-5 Years > 5 Years

11.3%

18.7%

30.3%

17.7%

22.0%

0.0%
1.6%

34.2%

27.3%

17.9%
19.0%

0.0%

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY ICE BofAML 1-5 Year U.S. Treasury Index

 PFM Asset Management LLC 9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021

Portfolio Performance

Portfolio Performance (Total Return)

Effective

DurationPortfolio/Benchmark

Annualized Return

10 Year1 Year 3 Year 5 Year
Since Inception

(03/31/18)

Current

Quarter

 2.62 -0.43% -1.18% 3.58% - 3.58%INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

ICE BofAML 1-5 Year U.S. Treasury Index  2.60 -0.52% --0.09% 3.27% - 3.26%

Difference 1.27% 0.09% 0.31% - - 0.32%

-1.0%

-0.5%

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3.0%

3.5%

4.0%

 Current Quarter  1 Year  3 Year  5 Year  10 Year  Since Inception

-0.43%

1.18%

3.58% 3.58%

-0.52%

-0.09%

3.27% 3.26%

T
o

ta
l 
R

e
tu

rn

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY ICE BofAML 1-5 Year U.S. Treasury Index

 PFM Asset Management LLC

Portfolio performance is gross of fees unless otherwise indicated.  

10



Fixed Income Sector Outlook – April 2021

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021 

Sector Outlook

Sector Our Investment Preferences Comments
C O M M E R C I AL  P AP E R

/  C D
• Credit spreads have widened with issuers pushing levels higher to fulfil l funding

needs. Recent spread widening offersan opportunity to increase exposure.

T R E AS U R I E S • T-Bill yields are experiencing continued pressure and increased demand as investors
lookto spend down cash.

• The Treasury curve steepened with a 10 basis points spread between 6-month and 2-
year as short-term yieldscontinue to fall.

T-Bill
T-Note

F E D E R AL  AG E N C I E S • Agency bullet spreads are relatively unchanged across the curve and are offering little
value. Given current spread levels, there is limited room for spread narrowing moving
forward. While any attractive new issues will continue to be evaluated, accounts
should reduce allocationsfor better relative value opportunitieselsewhere.

• Callable spreads have widened with market volatili ty; however, remain unattractive at
current valuations.

Bullets
Callables

S U P R AN AT I O N AL S
• Spreads narrowed in the long end of the curve yet remain modestly wide compared to

UST/GSE. After a quiet month for supply in March, the new issue market has been
busy in April with the cross currency basis favoring USD funding vs. EUR funding.
Accounts should modestly shift from UST/GSEs to SSAs for better spread pick-ups,
particularly via new issues.

C O R P O R AT E S • Corporate spreads narrowed from recent widening amid normalization in Treasury
volati li ty. Demand for IG corporates remain strong though valuations are rich.
Accommodative monetary policy continuesto ensure favorable financing conditions.

• Accounts should selectively increase exposure, reflecting wider spreads in corporates
and lackof value in alternative sectors.

Financials
Industrials

S E C U R I T I Z E D • ABS spreads moved wider over the month but remain relatively tight on a historical
basis. Issuance remained elevated and demand is strong. Collateral delinquency rates
and net losses may increase over the short-term but should remain well contained as
the economy recovers

• MBS spreads are tight. While prepayments are elevated, the 2nd quarter should
commence a meaningful slowing trend. Low coupon structures most susceptible to
duration extension are likely to trail Treasuriesasrates moves higher.

• CMBS provide insulation against typical adverse rate-sensitive mortgage duration
movements. The scope for spread tightening is limited, and modest spread widening is
expected. There is limited value in the sector given fundamentalsremain challenged.

Asset-Backed
Agency Mortgage-Backed

Agency CMBS

M U N I C I P AL S
• Taxable supply is robust. The sector may experience pressure as tax season

approaches. Although new issuance have gotten more expensive recently, current
allocationswill be maintained asthe sector has been a boon for portfolio performance

Negativ e Slightly 
Negativ e Neutral Slightly

Positiv e Positiv eCurrent outlook Outlook one month ago

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

 PFM Asset Management LLC 11



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

For the Quarter Ended March 31, 2021

Appendix

IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES

This material is based on information obtained from sources generally believed to be reliable and available to the public; however, PFM Asset Management LLC cannot 
guarantee its accuracy, completeness or suitability. This material is for general information purposes only and is not intended to provide specific advice or a specific 
recommendation. All statements as to what will or may happen under certain circumstances are based on assumptions, some, but not all of which, are noted in the 
presentation. Assumptions may or may not be proven correct as actual events occur, and results may depend on events outside of your or our control. Changes in 
assumptions may have a material effect on results. Past performance does not necessarily reflect and is not a guaranty of future results. The information contained in 
this presentation is not an offer to purchase or sell any securities.
Dime

Ã Market values that include accrued interest are derived from closing bid prices as of the last business day of the month as supplied by Refinitiv, Bloomberg,  
     or Telerate. Where prices are not available from generally recognized sources, the securities are priced using a yield based matrix system to arrive at an estimated 
     market value.  

Ã In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, information is presented on a trade date basis; forward settling purchases are included in the monthly  
     balances, and forward settling sales are excluded.

Ã Performance is presented in accordance with the CFA Institute ’s Global Investment Performance Standards (GIPS). Unless otherwise noted, performance is shown 
     gross of fees. Quarterly returns are presented on an unannualized basis. Returns for periods greater than one year are presented on an annualized basis. Past 
     performance is not indicative of future returns.

Ã Bank of America/Merrill Lynch Indices provided by Bloomberg Financial Markets.

Ã Money market fund/cash balances are included in performance and duration computations.

Ã Standard & Poorʼs is the source of the credit ratings. Distribution of credit rating is exclusive of money market fund/LGIP holdings.

Ã Callable securities in the portfolio are included in the maturity distribution analysis to their stated maturity date, although, they may be called prior to maturity.

Ã MBS maturities are represented by expected average life.

 PFM Asset Management LLC 12



Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1A 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



 

 

 
 

MINUTES 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION  

COMMITTEE MEETING 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*  

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA 

 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 14, 2021 

11:00 A.M. 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT via Video/Teleconference  
Paul Hofer, Chair 
Steven J. Elie 
 

STAFF PRESENT 
Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager 
Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External & Government Affairs/AGM 

 Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM  
 Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager 
 Daniel Solorzano, Technology Specialist I  
  

STAFF PRESENT via Video/Teleconference 
Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager 

 Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM 
 Jerry Burke, Manager of Engineering 
 Andrea Carruthers, Manager of External Affairs 
 Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance & Accounting  
 Jennifer Hy-Luk, Administrative Assistant II  
 Sylvie Lee, Manager of Strategic Planning & Resources 
 Jason Marseilles, Deputy Manager of Engineering 
 Kanes Pantayatiwong, Manager of Business Information Systems 
 Cathleen Pieroni, Manager of Inter-Agency Relations 
 Sushmitha Reddy, Manager of Laboratories 
 Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
Committee Chair Paul Hofer called the meeting to order at 11:22 a.m. He provided directions for 
public participation and then gave the public the opportunity to comment and provided instructions 
for unmuting the conference line.  
 
There were no public comments received or additions to the agenda. 
 
1A – 1B. CONSENT ITEMS 
The Committee: 

 Approved Minutes of the March 10, 2021 Finance and Administration Committee meeting.  
 



Finance and Administration Committee  
April 14, 2021 
Page 2 

 

  

 Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of February 
2021, in the amount of $21,806,329.11; as a Consent Calendar item on the April 21, 2021 
Board meeting agenda.  

 

2A. ACTION ITEM 
The Committee: 
 

 Recommended that the Board approve the award of contract No. 4600003014 to Sage 
Group Technologies, Inc. to provide support services for a not-to-exceed amount of 
$157,500 over a period of five years  with a time and materials as-needed basis period 
of two years with three one-year options to extend beginning May 1, 2021; and authorize 
the General Manager to execute the service contract, subject to non-substantive 
changes;  

 
as a Consent Calendar item on the April 21, 2021 Board meeting agenda. 

 
 

3A – 3C. INFORMATION ITEMS 
The following information items were presented or received and filed by the Committee: 
 

 Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for Fiscal Years 2021/22 and 2022/23 for Regional 
Wastewater and Recycled Water Funds 

 External Supply Sources 
 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 

 
 

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
There were no General Manager comments.  

 
 
5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
There were no Committee member comments.  
 
 
6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
There was no Committee member requested future agenda items.  
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business, Committee Chair Hofer adjourned the meeting at 12:15 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Denise Garzaro 
Board Secretary/Office Manager 
 

*A Municipal Water District 
 

APPROVED:   MAY 12, 2021 



 Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1B 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

May 19, 2021

Report on General Disbursements

Total disbursements for the month of March 2021were $18,463,612.28. Disbursement activity
included check payments of $298,148.94 to vendors and $10,539.44 for worker’s compensation
related costs. Electronic payments included the Automated Clearing House (ACH) of
$12,165,282.62 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $4,430,898.87. The total payroll was
$1,552,562.49 for employees and $6,179.92 for the Board of Directors.

Approve the total disbursements for the month of March 2021 in the amount of $18,463,612.28.

05/12/21Finance & Administration

Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

N N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

On April 21, 2021 the Board of Directors approved the February 2021 Report on General
Disbursements totaling $21,806,329.11.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements

Not Applicable

21096



 
   Page 1 of 1 

  
 
 

Background 
Subject: Report on General Disbursements 
  
 
Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter. 
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor and is presented 
in largest to smallest dollar value. 
  

 
Table 1:  Disbursement Details 

 
Attachment Payment Type Amount 

 2A Vendor Checks  $      298,148.94 
 2B Workers' Comp Checks  $        10,539.44  
 2C Vendor ACHs  $ 12,165,282.62 
 2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll)    $   4,430,898.87 
 2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors  $          6,179.92  
 2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees  $   1,552,562.49 

 Total Disbursements $ 18,463,612.28 
 

Table 2:  Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor 
 

Vendor Amount Description 

WM LYLES COMPANY $ 3,843,597.85  

Professional Svc’s for EN17110-RP-4 Process 
Improvements; EN17043 – RP-4 Primary Clarifier 
Rehabilitation; EN18006 RP-1 Flare Improvements; 
EN19001- RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd; EN19006- 
RP-5 Biosolids Facility 

MWD $ 2,440,937.30 January 2020 Water Purchases /  
Service Connection CB-01 Decommissioning 

COUNTY SANITATION 
DISTRICTS OF LA COUNTY $ 1,311,142.27 FY2021 – 3 QTR Wastewater Treatment Surcharge 

IRS $ 1,047,711.63 P/R 04, 05, 06; Dir 03 Payroll Taxes 

PERS $    696,147.53 03/21 Health Ins / P/R 04, 05 Def Comp; FY2021 
Replacement Benefit Contribution 

FERREIRA COASTAL 
CONSTRUCTION $    691,562.25 

Professional Svc’s for: EN19025 - Regional Force 
Main Improvements; EN 20065 - RP-1 Hot Water 
Loop Replacement; RW15004-Lower Day Basin 
RMPU Improvements 

KIEWIT INFRASTRUCTURE 
WEST CO $    604,327.19 Professional Svc’s for: EN17082 – RP-1 Mechanical 

Restoration and Upgrades 
SO CALIF EDISON $    568,965.00 01/07/21 – 03/09/21 Electricity 

SWRCB ACCOUNTING 
OFFICE $    545,414.72 

SRF Loan Pymt #12 C064900-110 
SRF Loan Pymt #12 C064900-120 
SRF Loan Pymt #12 C064900-130 

 



















































































































































 Finance and Administration Committee 

2A 
  ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

May 19, 2021

Strategic Planning & Resources Master Services Contracts Award

On December 8, 2020, the Agency solicited proposals for as-needed Strategic Planning &
Resources consulting services in support of various programs, planning efforts, modeling,
regulatory requirements, and overall project support and resource management.

On February 9, 2021, the Agency received 18 proposals, with nine firms invited for virtual
interviews. The Technical Evaluation Committee consisted of nine members, including staff
from IEUA’s Strategic Planning & Resources, Asset Management, Contracts, and Grants
Departments. Considering the Ten-Year Forecast and past use of consulting services contracts,
the Evaluation Committee recommends establishing eight master services contracts with Brown
& Caldwell, CDM Smith, GEI Consultants, GHD Inc., Kennedy-Jenks, Michael K. Nunley &
Associates, Trussell Technologies, and Water Systems Consulting to provide the best value to
the Agency. Staff recommends five-year Strategic Planning & Resources master services
contracts, with the option of up to two, one-year extensions, and an aggregate total not-to-exceed
amount of $3,000,0000 for all eight contracts.

1. Award Strategic Planning & Resources Master Contracts to Brown & Caldwell, CDM Smith,
GEI Consultants, GHD Inc., Kennedy-Jenks, Michael K. Nunley & Associates, Trussell
Technologies, and Water Systems Consulting for five-year contract terms (with two, one-year
extension options) to provide as-needed Planning & Compliance consulting services;

2. Authorize the Master Contracts with an aggregate not-to-exceed amount of $3,000,000; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to approve, subject to non-substantive changes, and execute
the Master Contracts

Not applicable

There will be no immediate budget impact. Task Orders, as part of these Master Contracts for
as-needed services, will be developed and charged to specific capital or operations &
maintenance budgets.

05/12/21
05/12/21

Engineering, Operations & Water Resources
Finance & Administration

Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager

Y N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Planning and Compliance Consulting Master Services Contracts award is consistent with
IEUA’s Business Goal of Business Practices and Environmental Stewardship by ensuring
ethical, cost-effective and environmentally sustainable regional planning principles, and
compliance with all federal, state, and local environmental laws and regulations.

None.

Attachment 1 - Presentation
Attachment 2 - Master Services Contracts
Link - https://www.dropbox.com/sh/25i59shu1hrtl87/AADh1RB3YqPsmjKd1RQbMhyea?dl=0

Not Applicable

21098



Strategic Planning & Resources
Master Services Contracts Award

Pietro Cambiaso, P.E.
Deputy Manager of Strategic Planning and Resources

May 2021



Background

2

• The Strategic Planning & Resources Department plans and 
implements regional projects and programs to meet current and 
future water/wastewater needs and regulatory requirements
– Facilitate and develop regional water resources program
– Develop feasibility reports, master plans, and environmental reports
– Administers the pretreatment programs
– Ensure facilities compliance with all local, state, and federal regulations
– Implement energy projects and initiatives 



Scope of Services

3

Support the various planning efforts and regulatory requirements

• Strategic Planning & Resources
– Integrated water resources management
– Water use efficiency programs & projects
– Sustainability and energy management
– Recycled water and sewer hydraulic 

models
– Asset management

• Compliance and regulatory support
– Water and wastewater treatment studies
– Contaminant and waste source 

investigations
– Remediation services
– Stormwater services support
– Air quality compliance support



4

• Request for Proposals (RFP) solicitation: December 2020 - February 2021

– Incorporated loan/grant requirements to maximize eligibility

– Pre-proposal meeting: 38 attendees; 20 consulting firms

– 18 proposals received; held 9 virtual interviews

• Technical evaluation committee

– Consisted of Strategic Planning & Resources, Contracts, Grants, and Asset Management staff

Solicitation Process



Selection Process

5

• Firms ranked based on ability and compliance with RFP criteria
– Firm's history and reputation 
– Project team qualifications and past projects related experience
– Ability to provide innovative, cost reducing solutions
– Master contract familiarity 

• Staff recommends establishing master contracts with 8 firms
– Brown & Caldwell
– CDM Smith
– GEI Consultants
– GHD Inc.

– Kennedy-Jenks
– Michael K. Nunley & Associates
– Trussell Technologies
– Water Systems Consulting



6

1. Award Strategic Planning & Resources Master Contracts to Brown & Caldwell, CDM 
Smith, GEI Consultants, GHD Inc., Kennedy-Jenks, Michael K. Nunley & Associates, 
Trussell Technologies, and Water Systems Consulting for five-year contract terms (with 
two, one-year extension options) to provide as-needed planning and compliance 
consulting services; 

2. Authorize the Master Contracts with an aggregate not-to-exceed amount of $3,000,000; 
and

3. Authorize the General Manager to approve, subject to non-substantive changes, and 
execute the Master Contracts.

The Planning and Compliance Consulting Master Services Contracts award is consistent with 
IEUA’s Business Goal of Business Practices and Environmental Stewardship by ensuring ethical, cost-
effective and  environmentally sustainable regional planning principles, and compliance with all federal, state, 

and local environmental laws and regulations.

Recommendation



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2B 
  ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

21106



CHARTER ARTICLE REGARDING THE 
INLAND EMPIRE WATER WASTEWATER APPRENTICESHIP 

PATHWAYS COLLABORATIVE 

WHEREAS, the operational reliability of water and wastewater utilities depends on 
having both sufficient staffing in mission-critical classifications and staff who are 
sufficiently prepared to do their work; and  

WHEREAS, retirements create a need for new qualified candidates and changing 
facilities, technologies and regulations create new training needs; and  

WHEREAS, work with partners and stakeholders, such as community colleges and 
county workforce investment boards, can be accomplished most effectively on a 
regional basis; and  

WHEREAS, collaboration among utilities in critical areas such as candidate 
development outreach and training, can be more cost-effective than individual efforts; 
and  

WHEREAS, the Signatory organizations recognize the need for a unified effort in the 
area of workforce development;  

NOW, THEREFORE, the undersigned organization agrees to voluntarily participate in 
the Inland Empire Water Wastewater Apprenticeship Pathways Collaborative.  The 
extent of participation shall be determined in the Signatory’s sole discretion.  The 
Signatory will work collaboratively with the other Signatories to achieve the following:  

• Create a unified voice for Inland Empire water/wastewater agencies in workforce
development plans that affect the region;

• Develop and implement programs and strategies that support development of high-
performance workforces;

• Develop and implement cost-effective programs, including apprenticeships,
internships, pre-apprenticeships and career awareness programs, that ensure sufficient
numbers of qualified candidates who are prepared to meet responsibilities to customers,
communities, and the environment;

• Build relationships with partners and stakeholders (e.g., educational institutions,
government agencies and workforce development boards) to effectively implement
these workforce development programs;

• Develop programs that enhance racial and gender equity and ensure equal
opportunities in the workforce and bring the benefits of employment in the water sector
to all the communities served by the Signatories.



 
The Signatories welcome other water/wastewater agencies in the Inland Empire to 
participate in the Inland Empire Water Wastewater Apprenticeship Pathways 
Collaborative.  
 
 
________________________________      _________________________________ 

Organization       Name & Title  
 

_________________________________          ________________________  
Signature        Date  
 
 

________________________________      _________________________________ 
Organization       Name & Title  
 

_________________________________          ________________________  
Signature        Date  
 

 
________________________________      _________________________________ 

Organization       Name & Title  
 

_________________________________          ________________________  
Signature        Date  

 



IE Works
Strengthening our Workforce

Lisa Dye, Manager of Human Resources

Finance & Administration Committee

May 12, 2021



2

Workforce Challenges

Critical 
Positions

Retirement
Succession 

Planning
Talent 

Pipeline



Career Outreach

Outreach

• Career Fairs

• Hiring Expos

• Symposiums

Education

• Career Technical 

Education (K-12)

• University 

Partnerships

• Academic Programs

• IE Works

• Water Energy 

Education Alliance

Talent 
Pipeline

Career
Pathways

• Internship Program

• Trades Program

Regional 
Collaboration

3



Goals

Regional Workforce 
Consortium

High-Quality Training

Economic Equity

Benefits

Succession Planning

Critical Positions

Diverse Talent 
Pipeline 

44



IE Works Program Areas

5

Apprenticeship

Internship

Career 
Awareness

Talent 
Pipeline



IE Works Timeline

6

• Build consortium, hire staff, launch career 
awareness activities & summer internshipSpring/Summer 2021 

• Develop apprenticeship standards, deliver career 
awareness activities & fall internshipSummer/Fall 2021 

• Deliver apprenticeship training & summer 
internshipSpring 2022 

• Deliver apprenticeship training & fall internshipFall 2022 

• Launch 2nd apprenticeship classSpring 2023



It is recommended that IEUA participate in IE Works and that the Board of Directors

authorize the General Manager to execute the Charter Regarding the Inland

Empire Water Wastewater Apprenticeship Pathways Collaborative.

IEUA Business Goal – Work Environment: IEUA is committed to providing a 
dynamic work environment with a highly skilled and dedicated workforce.

7

Recommendation



8

Questions



Finance and Administration Committee 

3A 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



Construction Industry Trends

Jerry Burke, P.E.
Manager of Engineering

May 2021



• Covid 19 Impact
– Uncertainty surrounding the duration 

and severity
– Delayed and Cancelled Projects

• Procurement and Subcontractors 
vulnerable to Bankruptcy 
– Supply Chain Bottlenecks

• Materials
– Greater competition and 

diversification of contractors
• More residential work
• Less public works contracts

Current Construction Industry

2



• Consumer Confidence Improving
– Architecture Billing Index Rebounding

• Leading indicators of upcoming 
construction work. A 50+ index is good. 
Currently at 45 from a low of 30 in April 
2020

• Construction Backlog
– No longer fearing that backlog will dry 

up
• Contractors started replenishing the 

backlog during first two months of 2021

Current Construction Industry

3



• Material Pricing/Delivery
– Increasing cost 
– Steel tariffs ~ 25% announced in March 2018 

Bottlenecks
• Shrinking Tax Revenue

– Quarantine and business mandated shut-downs
– Three stimulus packages

• Cities and States are still feeling the impact of shrinking 
revenues

• Bid Pricing/Number of  Bids
– Currently within expectations

• Future Concerns 
– Project competition
– Material competition

What This Means to IEUA

4



What This Means to IEUA

5



Increasing Material Costs

6



Material Costs Indices

Baseline (1913 = 100)  Source Engineering News Record 2021 thru February 2021

10,000

10,500

11,000

11,500

12,000

12,500

 $‐

 $30.00

 $60.00

 $90.00

 $120.00

 $150.00

Feb‐15 Aug‐15 Feb‐16 Aug‐16 Feb‐17 Aug‐17 Feb‐18 Aug‐18 Feb‐19 Aug‐19 Feb‐20 Aug‐20 Feb‐21

 Rebar Los Angeles  Concrete ‐ Los Angeles  Los Angeles ‐ PVC  Los Angeles ‐ DIP CCI Los Angeles

Construction 
Cost Index CCIPricing

7



Labor Costs

$45

$50

$55

$60

$65

$70

$75

$80

$85

Aug-15 Aug-16 Aug-17 Aug-18 Aug-19 Aug-20

Prevailing Wages
Laborer (Group 1) Carpenter Operating Engineer (Group 8)

5 Year =15%
Year over year = 3.63% 

5 Year =18.9%
Year over year = 3.11% 

5 Year =13.5%
Year over year = 3.15% 

Source:  State of California Department of Industrial Relations

8



Average Number of Bids Received
Ten Years (2010 - 2020)

0

5

10

15

20

25

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

1 - 2 3 - 5 6 - 10 >10

9



Engineer’s Estimate vs. Bid Award
Ten Years (2010/2020)

Year 2020 does not include RP-5

10

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
Estimate $30M $5M $15M $22M $28M $3M $37M $31M $28M $26M $33M $4M
Award $16M $6M $12M $21M $25M $3M $33M $30M $26M $24M $30M $3M
%Diff ‐47% 19% ‐21% ‐6% ‐9% ‐18% ‐11% ‐4% ‐7% ‐8% ‐8% ‐7%
C/O Ratio 8% 7% 13% 7% 6% 2%

$0M

$5M

$10M

$15M

$20M

$25M

$30M

$35M

$40M

Estimate Award %Diff C/O Ratio



• Project Marketing
– Contractor Engagement

• Continue to Monitor Trends
– Industry
– Contractors
– Other Agencies

• Reputation Management
– Professional and Fair
– Client of Choice

What IEUA is Doing…….

11



 Finance and Administration Committee 

3B 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

May 19, 2021

Proposed Biennial Budget for Fiscal Years 2021/22 and 2022/23 for Administrative
Services, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, Recharge Water and Water Resources Funds

The Agency's proposed biennial budget for fiscal year (FYs) 2021/22 and 2022/23 is consistent
with the the Agency's long-term planning documents and Board-adopted business goals of fiscal
responsibility, work environment, water reliability, and wastewater management. A review of
the Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water funds and the Ten Year Capital Improvement
Plan was presented to the Board on the April 21, 2021 and to the Regional Technical
Committee on April 29, and Policy Committee on May 6, 2021.

This review is on the proposed biennial budget for the Administrative Services,
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NRW), Recharge Water, and Water Resources programs. There
are no changes to the adopted FY 2021/22 rates. An in-depth discussion of each fund is
provided in the "Background" section. Following the Board review, workshops will be held for
NRW and Water Resource customers and stakeholders.

This is an information item for the Board of Directors to review and provide comments.

None.

05/12/21Finance & Administration

Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

N N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The proposed budget for these programs is consistent with the IEUA Business Goals of Fiscal
Responsibility, Water Reliability, Wastewater Management, Environmental Stewardship, and
Business Practices.

On April 21, 2021, the Board reviewed the proposed Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water
fund budget.

On June 17, 2020, the Board approved budget amendments to the Agency's FY 2020/21 adopted
budget approved in 2019.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Powerpoint

Not Applicable

21112



 
   Page 1 of 27 

  
 
 

Background 

Subject: Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for Fiscal Years 2021/22 and 2022/23 for 
Administrative Services, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, Recharge Water, and Water Resources 
Funds 
  
 
A review of the proposed biennial budget for Fiscal Years (FYs) 2021/22 and 2022/23 for Regional 
Wastewater and Recycled Water Funds was presented to the Board of Directors on April 21, 2021, 
the Regional Technical Committee on April 29, 2021 and the Regional Policy Committee on May 
6, 2021. The proposed Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) was presented to the IEUA 
Board of Directors (Board) on March 3, 2021.  The Ten-Year Forecast (TYF) for the Regional 
Wastewater and Recycled Water programs was presented to the Regional Technical Committee 
on March 25, 2021 and the Regional Policy Committee on April 1, 2021  
 
The proposed biennial budget and TYCIP are consistent with the Agency’s long-term planning 
documents, and the Board-adopted 2016 IEUA Business Goals of fiscal responsibility, work 
environment, water reliability, and wastewater management.  Some of the key objectives of the 
proposed biennial budget include:  
 

 
 

The focus of this review is the proposed biennial budget for the Administrative Services, Non-
Reclaimable Wastewater, Recharge Water, and Water Resources funds.  A workshop for the Non-
Reclaimable Wastewater customers will also be held in late May.  Other key objectives of the 
proposed biennial budget for the Administrative Services, Water Resources, and Non-Reclaimable 
Wastewater funds include: 
 

 No change in the adopted meter equivalent unit (MEU) rate and water connection fee for 
FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23,  

 Maintain pass through rates for the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater program,  
 Continued receipt of property taxes with a proposed change in the allocation amongst 

Agency funds presented to the Board of Director on April 7, 2021 and the Regional 
Technical Committee on April 29, 2021 and the Regional Policy Committee on May 6, 
2021, 

 Increase in the authorized full-time employee count to support early recruitment of 
critical positions, 

 Continue commitment to sustainable cost containment, 

FISCAL 
RESPONSIBILITY

Rate Study Update

Financing Capital 
Projects

Sustainable Cost 
Containment

WORK 
ENVIRONMENT

Safety and  Regulatoru 
Compliance

Succession Planning

Training & 
Development

WATER RELIABILITY

Water Use Efficiency 
Programs

Evaluation of the 
Chino Basin 

Program/WISP

WASTEWATER 
MANAGEMENT

RP‐5 Expansion 
Construction 

Asset Management 
Program

Timely Completion of 
Projects



Page 2 of 27 
 

 Continue payment plan to fully fund employee retirement obligations, 
 Continue evaluation of the Chino Basin Program/ Water Storage Investment Program 

(CBP/WSIP) with regional stakeholders to secure the $212 million conditional award 
from the California Water Commission, 

 Continue development of a financing plan to support the ten-year capital investment plan 
(TYCIP), and 

 Alignment of department goals and objectives to the IEUA Business Goals and 
Objectives. 

 
Key assumptions are summarized on Appendix Table A2. 
 
Administrative Service Fund   
 
The Administrative Services fund accounts for total employment costs and agency-wide expenses, 
such as general and administrative contract services, including legal, external auditing, 
landscaping, janitorial, computer hardware and applications support.  The majority of these 
operations and maintenance (O&M) costs are allocated to other Agency funds, the Inland Empire 
Regional Composting Authority (IERCA), and the Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA) based 
on resource and service requirements.  The IERCA composter and CDA Desalter 1 facilities are 
operated by Agency staff. 
   
The Administrative Services fund also accounts for Agency-wide capital acquisitions such as 
computers, printers, copiers, and fleet vehicles.  Capital expenditures are primarily supported by 
inter-fund transfers (contributions) from the Regional Wastewater Capital, Regional Wastewater 
Operations & Maintenance, Recycled Water, and the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater. 
 
Expenses and Other Uses of Funds 
 
The total net operating and capital budget for FYs 2021/22 and 2022/23 is $7.6 million and $6.4 
million, respectively (Table 1).  
 

Table 1: Expenses and Other Uses of Funds- Administrative Services Fund 
 

Major Uses of Funds  
($ in Millions) 

FY 
2021/22 

FY  
2022/23 Key Assumptions 

Gross Operating Expenses $77.2 $78.7 
Includes employment, professional fees 
& services, materials supplies, and 
project costs.  

Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 2.2 1.0 Projects summarized in Table 3. 

Allocation  (71.8) (73.3) 

Estimated 91% of total expenses in the 
Administrative Services fund are 
allocated to other funds based on 
resource and service requirements. 

Net Total  $7.6 $6.4  

 
 
Total employment costs for FY 2021/22 are projected to be $63.1 million, half percent or $0.4 
million higher than FY 2020/21, as shown in Figure 1.  The FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23 proposed 



Page 3 of 27 
 
employment budget includes a projected cost of living adjustment (COLA) of 3 percent and an 
annual contribution of $4.5 million toward the Agency’s retirement unfunded accrued liabilities 
(UALs).   
 
Approximately 41 percent of the Agency’s current workforce is eligible for retirement in 2025.  In 
order to secure the critical resources needed to support continuity of critical Agency operations 
through the ability to engage in the necessary succession planning over the next five years, an 
increase in total staffing from 308 (290 FTEs + 18 LTs) to 312 (302 FTEs + 10 LTs) is proposed 
for FY 2021/22.  The proposed staffing level will provide management more flexibility and allow 
for early recruitment of certain critical positions to support preservation of critical skills and 
institutional knowledge transfer needed to support operations. 

 
Figure 1: Total Employment Costs 

  
*UAL – Unfunded Accrued Liability 

 
Over 98 percent of total employment costs are allocated from the Administrative Services fund to 
the capital improvement plan (CIP) and the other Agency funds based on resource and service 
requirements. In FYs 2021/22 $8.6 million and $9.0 million in FY 2022/23 of employment costs 
are allocated to CIP.  The remaining costs net of the CIP allocation are allocated to other Agency 
funds, CDA, and IERCA as shown in Table 2. 
 

Table 2: FYs 2021/22 and 2022/23 Net Employment Cost Allocation 
 

Fund 
($ in Millions) 

Major 
Programs 
Average 

Allocation 
FY 2021/22  FY 2022/23 

Regional Wastewater Operations   
71% 

        $31.2        $32.5 
Regional Wastewater Capital              4.0            4.2 
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater               3.2             3.3 
Recycled Water   

19% 
            6.0            6.3 

Water Resources              3.2            3.3 
Recharge Water              0.8            0.9 
Inland Empire Regional Compost Authority  

11% 
            4.5            4.6 

Chino Basin Desalter Authority              1.5            1.5 
Total, net of CIP Allocation 100% $54.4 $56.6 

 

$0

$15

$30

$45

$60

$75

2018/19
Actual

2019/20
Actual

2020/21
Amended

2021/22
Projected

2022/23
Projected

M
ill

io
ns

Wages Benefits UAL Funding*



Page 4 of 27 
 
Other Agency-wide operations and maintenance (O&M) costs recorded in the Administrative 
Services fund are also allocated to other Agency funds as shown in Table 3.  These O&M costs 
include administrative expenses such as professional fees, contract services, insurance, utilities, 
materials and supplies.  Total O&M costs of $9.0 million and $9.1 million not related to 
employment will be allocated to other funds in FYs 2021/22 and 2022/23, respectively as reported 
in Table 3. 
 

Table 3: FY 2021/22 and 2022/23 Expense Allocation (net of employment and CIP) 
 

Fund 
($ in Millions) 

Major 
Programs 
Average 

Allocation 
FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 

Regional Wastewater Operations   
82% 

$5.0           $5.1 
Regional Wastewater Capital    1.9             1.9  
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater     0.5              0.5 
Recycled Water   

18% 
  1.2             1.2  

Water Resources    0.3             0.3  
Recharge Water    0.1             0.1  

Total 100% $9.0           $9.1 

 
A CIP budget of $11.5 million is planned for the next ten years in the Administrative Services 
fund, with $3.2 million, or roughly 28 percent, planned over the next two years.  A summary of 
the major capital projects budgeted in the Administrative Services fund is provided in Table 4.   

 
Table 4: Major Capital Projects – Administrative Services Fund 

 
Major Capital Projects 

 ($ in Millions) FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 to 
FY 2025/26 

TYCIP 
Total 

Headquarters Driveway 
Improvements $0.5 $0.0 $0.0 $0.5 

Headquarters Improvements 
Office Addition  0.4   0.4 

Biz Net Infrastructure 
Replacement Project  0.3  0.4  0.7 

Agency-wide HVAC 
Replacement  0.3  0.1 0.3 0.9 

Agency-wide Microwave Radio 
Updates  0.2  0.2  0.4 

Agency-wide Vehicle 
Replacement  0.2  0.2 0.5 1.8 

All Other Capital Projects  0.3  0.1 1.3 6.8 

Total $2.2 $1.0 $2.1 $11.5 
 
The Administrative Services fund CIP is supported by inter-fund transfers from the Regional 
Wastewater Capital, Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance, Recycled Water, and 
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater funds and a portion of connection fees as shown in Table 5 – 
Revenue & Other Funding Sources as shown in Table 5 – Revenue & Other Funding Sources.   
 
 



Page 5 of 27 
 
Revenue and Other Sources of Funds 
 
Total funding sources for the Administrative Services fund are projected to be $7.9 million in FY 
2021/22 and $6.5 million in FY 2022/23 as summarized in Table 5.  These funding sources support 
O&M costs net of the allocation to other Agency funds reported in Table 1.   

 
Table 5: Major Revenues & Other Funding Sources - Administrative Services Fund 

 
Major Funding Sources  

($ in Millions) 
FY  

2021/22 
FY 

2022/23 Key Assumptions 

Property Tax $2.6 $2.6 

Projected property tax receipts increased 
from a fixed annual amount of $2.0 million 
to 4.5% of total property tax receipts 
starting in FY 2021/22. 

Chino Basin Desalter 
Reimbursement 1.4 1.5 

O&M costs for the operation of Chino 
Desalter 1 facility 

Project Cost Support 2.8 1.6 

Inter-fund transfers from the Regional 
Wastewater Capital, Regional Wastewater 
Operations, Recycled Water, and Non-
Reclaimable Wastewater funds  

Connection Fees & Interest 
Income 1.1 0.8 

Wastewater and water connections fees and 
interest earned on fund reserve balance 

Total $7.9 $6.5  

 
Reserve Balance 
 
The ending fund balance for FYs 2021/22 and 2022/23 is estimated at $12.7 million and $12.8 
million as reported in Figure 2.  Reserves support the Agency’s self-insurance programs, employee 
retirement obligations, including pension and other post-employment benefits (OPEB), and the 
operating contingency as mandated by bond covenants.   

 
Figure 2: Reserve Balance by Type - Administrative Services Fund 

 

 
  

$0

$4

$8

$12

$16

2018/19
Actual

2019/20
Actual

2020/21
Amended

2021/22
Projected

2022/23
Projected

2023/24 2024/25 2025/26

M
il

li
on

s

Operating Contingency Self Insurance & Workers Comp Retirement Benefits



Page 6 of 27 
 
Water Resources Program  
 
The Water Resources fund records costs and revenues associated with providing regional water 
resources and water use efficiency programs. These programs include management and 
distribution of imported water supplies, development, and implementation of regional water use 
efficiency initiatives, water resource planning, and support for regional water supply programs 
including recycled water, groundwater recharge, and storm water management.  Rates and fees for 
Water Resources were restructured starting in FY 2016/17 to more equitably recover program 
costs.  
 
Expenses and Other Uses of Funds 
 
Total expenses and other uses of funds for the Water Resources fund are projected at $62.4 million 
and $64.7 million for FYs 2021/22 and 2022/23 as summarized in Table 6. 
 

Table 6: Major Expenses and Other Uses of Funds - Water Resources Fund 
 

Major Uses of Funds  
($ in Millions) 

FY 
2021/22 

FY 
2022/23 Key Assumptions 

Program Cost $4.1 $4.2 
Agency’s employment, materials supplies, 
professional fees, utilities, and other operating 
costs. 

Projects 7.7 7.4 Major projects summarized in Table 8. 

Readiness to Serve (RTS) 
Fees 3.2 3.3 

Metropolitan Water District of Southern 
California (MWD) Readiness to Serve pass-
through fees net of MWD property tax 
assessments. 

 

MWD Water Purchases 47.4 49.8 
Based on 60,000 AF per year and MWD 
projected Tier 1 Untreated rates; $777/AF FY 
2021 and $799/AF FY 2022. 

 

Total $62.4 $64.7  

 
MWD Potable Imported Water Purchases 
 
FYs 2021/22 and 2022/23 pass through purchases of MWD imported deliveries are projected at 
$47.4 million and $49.8 million, respectively, based on deliveries of 60,000 AF per year.  
 
Projects  
 
A total of $32.3 million in project costs are proposed over the next ten years.  Projects in the Water 
Resources fund are primarily driven by Chino Basin Program (CBP) Planning, Local Supply 
Resiliency projects account for 50 percent of the total project. Water Use Efficiency programs are 
other major projects, which includes landscape irrigation and residential retrofit program, 
education and outreach, and water smart programs.  Total projects of $7.7 million are projected in 
FY 2021/22 and $7.4 million in FY 2022/23 as summarized in Table 7. 
 

 
 
 



Page 7 of 27 
 

Table 7: Major Projects - Water Resources Fund 
 

Major Projects  
($ in Millions) FY 2021/22 FY 2022/23 FY 2023/24 to 

 FY 2025/26 
TYCIP 
Total 

Chino Basin Program Planning $5.0 $5.0 $0.0 $10.0 

Water Use Efficiency and 
Reliability Programs 1.6 1.6 4.8 16.0 

Upper Santa Ana River Habitat 
Conservation Plan Model 
Water Benefits    

0.3 0.3 0.8  2.3 

Water Resources Planning 
Documents 0.3 0.3 0.7  2.5 

Chino Basin Water Bank 0.3 0.2 0.6 1.2 

All other projects 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.3 

Total Projects $7.7 $7.4 $6.9 $32.3 
 
Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
 
The Water Resources program has budgeted total revenues and other funding sources of $60.1 
million and $62.8 million for FYs 2021/22 and 2022/23, respectively.  Included in total revenues 
are the pass-through sales of MWD imported water, monthly meter equivalent unit (MEU) charges, 
partial recovery of MWD RTS fees from member agencies, property tax receipts, grants and 
reimbursements for the projects, water connection fee transfers from the Recycled Water fund, and 
interest earnings on fund reserves, (Table 8).  
 

Table 8: Major Revenues & Funding Sources - Water Resources Fund 
 

Major 
Funding Sources  

($ in Millions) 
FY 

 2021/22 
FY 

 2022/23 Key Assumptions 

MWD Water Sales $47.4 $49.8 
Based on 60,000 AF per year and MWD 
projected Tier 1 Untreated rates; $777/AF 
FY 2021 and $799/AF FY 2022. 

Meter Equivalent Unit 
(MEU) monthly 
charges 

5.3 5.5 
Support program costs, including regional 
water use efficiency programs. Based on 
405,868 MEUs per month in FY 2021/22.  

MWD RTS Fees Pass 
Through 2.9 3.3 

Assumes Agency recovery of 75% in FY 
2021/22 and 90% FY 2022/23 based on 
approved 7-year phase-in.  

Property Tax Receipts 2.0 2.0 
Support program costs and RTS fees not 
recovered bypass through charges thru FY 
2021/22 

Grants/Rebates 0.5 0.6 
Continue to leverage grants and rebates to 
support water use efficiency projects. 

Connection Fees  1.7 1.5 
Transfer of water connections from the 
Recycled Water fund to support water use 
efficiency projects. 



Page 8 of 27 
 

Major 
Funding Sources  

($ in Millions) 
FY 

 2021/22 
FY 

 2022/23 Key Assumptions 

Other 0.3 0.1 Interest and other reimbursements. 

Total  $60.1 $62.8  

 
Imported Water Rates 
 
On June 15, 2016, the Board adopted a new water rate structure to more sustainably support the 
Water Resources program costs and provide for a more equitable recovery of these costs.  The 
effective date of the new water rates was deferred to October 1, 2016 to allow for member agencies 
Prop 218 process.   Some of the significant changes included:  
 

 Elimination of acre-foot (AF surcharge 
 Change from monthly meter account to a meter equivalent unit (MEU) charges to support 

program costs based on meter size consistent with member water agencies structure. 
 Recovery of the Readiness-to-Serve (RTS) based on MWD ten year rolling average 

(TYRA) direct charge to member agencies phased over a seven year period beginning FY 
2016/17.  

 Use of property taxes to support the RTS TYRA fees not recovered through direct charges 
during the seven-year implementation period.  

 Use of property taxes to support program costs not covered by the MEU, such as 
evaluation of the CBP/WSIP project and purchase of supplemental supplies.  Starting in 
FY 2021/22 the allocation is proposed to change to a fixed 3.5 percent of total property 
taxes collected by the Agency.   
 

The significant changes reflected in the current rates are summarized in Table 9. 
 

Table 9: Adopted Multi-Year Water Rates 
  

FY  
2019/20  

FY  
2020/21  

 
FY  

2021/22  

 
FY  

2022/23  

 
FY  

2023/24  

 
FY 

 2024/25 

RTS Recovery 60% 75% 90% 100% 100% 100% 

Meter 
Equivalent 
Units (MEU) 

$1.04 $1.04 $1.08 $1.10 $1.12 
 

$1.14 

 
 
Property Tax Re-Allocation 
 
The current allocation of property taxes amongst Agency funds was adopted by the Board in 2016.  
At that time, funding was needed to support investments in regional water resource projects 
consistent with the Integrated Water Resources Plan (IRP) approved by the Board in November 
2015 and developed in collaboration with regional member agencies. The IRP supported water 
supply strategies, including:  



Page 9 of 27 
 
 

 Groundwater:  Acquire additional supplemental water to enhance groundwater recharge, 
sustain production, and reduce basin salinity.  

 Imported Water:  Strategically maximize the purchase of imported water for recharge or 
in-lieu when available.  

 Supplemental Water:  Pursue external water supplies including exchanges, storage, and 
water transfers to augment groundwater recharge and recycled water programs. External 
supplies include surface, imported, and non-potable water. 

As summarized in Table 1, the 65 percent allocation for the Regional Wastewater Capital 
Improvement (Wastewater Capital) fund remained unchanged.  An annual fixed amount was set 
for the Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (Wastewater Operations), the Recycled 
Water, Water Resources, and Administrative Services funds.   
 
Over the last five years, the property tax allocated to the Water Resources fund has helped to 
support various project costs, including some at the request of member agencies: 
 

 Seven-year phase in of the MWD Readiness-to-Serve (RTS) pass-through costs to member 
agencies as part of the Water Resources program rate restructuring (FYs 2016/17 – 
2022/23),  

 SARCCUP participation to complete the CEQA evaluation. 
 Purchase of supplemental water from Cucamonga Valley Water District, and 
 Evaluation of  CBP/WSIP. 

 
While regional water resource programs continue to be a key initiative, the expansion and upkeep 
of Agency facilities and infrastructure will be a primary focus over the next few years.  The capital 
projects included in the proposed TYCIP of $837 million are needed to support an increase in 
services from future growth as projected by member agencies, asset management for timely 
upkeep and improvement of aging assets, and to maintain compliance with changing regulatory 
and safety requirements.  Nearly 74 percent of the proposed capital projects are planned for the 
first four years.  The financing plan for proposed TYCIP is almost evenly supported by new debt 
borrowings of 48 percent and pay-go of 51 percent which includes connection fees, rates, and 
property taxes.  The remaining one percent is a conservative estimate in grant funding.   
 
The proposed re-allocation of property taxes is summarized in Table 10.    
  



Page 10 of 27 
 
 

Table 10: Property Tax Allocation by Fund ($ Millions) 
 

Fund Purpose Current 
Allocation 

FY 2020/21 
Projections 

Proposed 
Re-

Allocation 
FY 2021/22 
Projections 

Regional 
Wastewater 

Capital 
Improvement 

Supports debt service 
costs for acquisition, 

improvement, 
replacement and 

expansion of regional 
wastewater facilities. 

65% of total 
tax receipts 

$36.8 
No Change 
65% of total 
tax receipts 

$37.4 

Regional 
Wastewater 

Operations & 
Maintenance 

Supports capital 
replacements and 

rehabilitation cost and 
any operation costs not 
fully recovered by rates. 

Fixed 
Annual 
Amount 

$9.5 23% $13.2 

Recycled Water 

Supports debt service 
costs for acquisition, 

improvement, 
replacement and 

expansion of regional 
recycled water facilities. 

Fixed 
Annual 
Amount 

$2.2 4.0% $2.3 

Administrative 
Services 

Supports agency-wide 
costs not allocated to 
other Agency funds. 

Fixed 
Annual 
Amount 

$2.0 4.5% $2.6 

Water Resources 

Supports regional water 
supply strategies not 
covered by the MEU 

rate. 

Net 
remaining 
balance 

$6.1 3.5% $2.0 

TOTAL   $56.6  $57.5 
 
 
Meter Equivalent Unit (MEU) Rate 
 
MEU charges support the Water Resource fund program costs.  These include the Agency’s 
regional conservation and water use efficiency programs, employment costs, professional fees, and 
office and administration expenses.  Figure 3 represents MEU revenues per year along with the 
costs supported by the MEU rate.  Higher number of projects to be executed in FY 2021/22 
accounts for higher program cost.  
  



Page 11 of 27 
 
 

Figure 3: Meter Equivalent Unit Cost of Service 
 

 
 *Net of offsetting revenues from one water connection fee transfers and reimbursements 
 
RTS Recovery 
 
MWD bills RTS based on water use over a ten-year rolling average (TYRA).  The Agency adopted 
this methodology in 2016 which shifted recovery of RTS pass through fees amongst the water 
member agencies.  To mitigate the fiscal impact, the Board approved the member agencies request 
to phase-in the RTS recovery over seven (7) years in alignment with the implementation of the 
proposed recycled water surcharge for use over entitlement.  The RTS fees not recovered through 
the TYRA direct charge during the seven-year implementation period will be supported by 
property taxes (Figure 4).  

 
Figure 4: Recovery of MWD Readiness to Serve Pass-Through Fees 

 

 
 
Based on current assumptions, $9.0 million in property taxes will be needed to support the RTS 
recovery shortfall during the seven-year phased implementation (Table 9 and Figure 4).  
 
 

$0

$2

$4

$6

$8

 2017/18
Actual

 2018/19
 Actual

 2019/20
Actual

 2020/21
Amended

 2021/22
Projected

 2022/23
Projected

M
il

li
on

s

MEU Revenues Program Cost*

$0

$1

$2

$3

$4

2016/17
Actual

2017/18
Actual

2018/19
Actual

2019/20
Actual

2020/21
Projected

2021/22
Projected

2022/23
Forecast

M
il

li
on

s

Revenue Recovery Property Taxes RTS Charge



Page 12 of 27 
 
Reserve Balance 
 
The Water Resources fund estimated ending fund balances for FYs 2021/22 and 2022/23 is $18.5 
million and $16.6 million, respectively.  As shown in Figure 5, the fund balance is projected to 
decrease over the ensuing two fiscal years.  A primary driver is the change in property tax receipt 
allocation while supporting the shortfall in RTS fees and other regional water resources initiatives.  
The Water Resources Capital reserve will fund capital investments based on the Agency’s Ten-
Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP) and other long-term planning documents. 
 

Figure 5: Water Resources Fund Reserve Balance  
 

 
As FY 2019/20 the Supplemental Water Resources Reserve requirements were removed in the reserve policy 
 
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Fund 
 
The Non-Reclaimable Wastewater fund records the transactions for the capital and operating costs 
associated with the Agency’s non-reclaimable wastewater system sewer lines, interceptors, and 
appurtenant facilities.  The primary funding source for the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater fund are 
the pass-through rates from the Los Angeles County Sanitation Districts (LACSD) for the north 
system (NRWS) and the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) for the south system, 
Inland Empire Brine Line (IEBL).  
 
Pass-through rates, established in 2005, are used to more equitably recover the cost from north and 
south customers, as well as provide a more sustainable financing structure for the fund. Pass-
through rates for the NRWS are still pending, subject to LACSD final budget approval and 
adoption in June 2021. SAWPA rates for the IEBL system were adopted May 4, 2021 and 
increased by 4 percent for FY 2021/22.   
 
The current Wastewater  Disposal Agreement between the Agency and LACSD went into effect 
July 1, 2014.  This agreement provides for more stable and predictable rates and gives industries 
the option to acquire wastewater discharge rights as a capacity unit purchase or lease discharge 
rights on an annual basis rather than make a mandatory acquisition as required under the previous 
agreement.   
 
Each year the Agency determines and notifies users of their prior calendar year Capacity Unit (CU) 
usage. Once CUs are confirmed (or updated) by the user, the information is then used to determine 
rates for the upcoming fiscal year.  The CU is determined by the summation of individual CU 

$0

$6

$12

$18

$24

2018/19
 Actual

2019/20
Actual

2020/21
Amended

2021/22
Projected

2022/23
Projected

2023/24
Forecast

2024/25
Forecast

2025/26
Forecast

M
ill

io
ns

Operating Contingency Water Resources Capital Minimum Reserve Requirement



Page 13 of 27 
 
components of flow, Chemical Oxygen Demand (COD), and Total Suspended Solids (TSS) using 
the CU equation. 
 
Expenses and Other Uses of funds 
 
Total expenses and other uses of funds are budgeted at $31 million and $19.5 million in FYs 
2021/22 and 2022/23.  As reported in Table 11, a major expense in the Non-Reclaimable 
Wastewater fund are the operating “pass-through” fees from LACSD and SAWPA.  These fees 
are subject to change with the adoption of rates by LACSD in June 2021. 
 
Table 11: Major Expenses and Other Uses of Funds - Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Fund 

 
Major Uses of Funds  

($ in Millions) 
FY 

2021/22 
FY 

2022/23 Key Assumptions 

Operating Fees $7.0 $7.2 LACSD and SAWPA pass through fees. 

Capital Improvement Plan 
(CIP) 18.5 6.9 Major capital projects summarized in Table 10. 

Administration & 
Operations 4.9 4.8 

Agency employment, chemicals, materials and 
supplies, professional fees, utilities and other 
operating costs.  

Debt Service 0.6 0.6 
Principal, interest, and financial expense for 
NRW’s share of 2017A Bonds. 

Total $31.0 $19.5  

 
A total of $18.5 million in capital project costs is budgeted in FY 2021/22 and $6.9 million is 
projected in FY 2022/23 (Table 12). A summary of the major capital projects budgeted in the Non-
Reclaimable Wastewater fund is provided in Table 12.   

 
Table 12: Major Projects - Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Fund 

 
Major Projects  
($ in Millions) 

FY 
2021/22 

FY 
2022/23 

FY 2023/24 
to           

FY 2025/26 

TYCIP 
Total 

Philadelphia Lift Station Force Main 
Improvements $15.0 $3.0 $0.0 $18.0 

Philadelphia Lift Station Pump Upgrades 0.3 1.8 0.4 2.5 

*NSNT Sewer Siphon Replacement 0.6 1.9 - 2.5 

NRW Pipeline Relining Along Cucamonga 
Creek 2.0 - - 2.0 

NRW Asset Management Projects - - 1.5 1.5 

All Other Projects 0.6 0.2 0.7 1.5 

Total Capital Projects $18.5 $6.9 $2.6 $28.0 
*NSNT – North System North Trunk 
  



Page 14 of 27 
 
 
In FY 2015/16 the Agency began recovering its previously deferred capital costs.  Recovery of 
these costs was approved by the Board of Directors to mitigate the upward pressure on rate 
adjustments to Non-Reclaimable Wastewater program customers.  Due to increasing capital 
expenditures in FYs 2021/22 and 2022/23 full recovery of the Agency’s capital cost is not 
projected to be reached in until FY 2029/30. Pass through recovery of capital expenditures is 
shown in Figure 6.  
 

Figure 6: Recovery of Cumulative Capital Expenditures 
 

 
 
Debt Service 
 
Debt service costs include the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Fund’s share of 2017A Revenue 
Bonds of $0.6 million for FYs 2021/22 and 2022/23.  Debt service costs are recovered from both 
NRWS and IEBL system customers.  
 
Revenues and Other Sources of Funds 
 
The Non-Reclaimable Wastewater program has total budgeted revenues and other funding sources 
of $24.9 million and $21.6 million for FYs 2021/22 and 2022/23, respectively.  The primary 
funding source for the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater fund are the pass-through rates from LACSD 
for the NRWS system and the SAWPA for the IEBL system.  These are subject to change with the 
adoption of rates by LACSD and SAWPA in June 2021.  Revenues include fees for agency 
program charges, capacity fees (CIP), debt proceeds, wastewater connection fees transferred from 
Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement fund, and interest income (Table 13).  
  

$0

$10

$20

$30

$40

M
ill
io
ns

IEUA Capital (Cumulative) Pass Thru Recovery



Page 15 of 27 
 
 

Table 13: Major Revenues & Funding Sources - Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Fund  

Major Funding Sources  
($ in Millions) 

FY  
2021/22 

FY 
2022/23 Key Assumptions 

Volumetric Fees $2.1 $2.1 
Monthly pass-thru charges based on adopted 
fees and metered wastewater flow. 

Excess User Fees 4.2 4.3 
Pass-thru fees for wastewater strength* 
composition. 

Agency Program Charges 5.7 5.7 
Program support, operational and capacity 
surcharges. 

Capacity Fees 1.0 1.0 

Monthly fee charged to the holders of capacity 
rights in the IEBL system from industries, and 
the Regional program, and CIP fees to cover 
debt service costs. 

Debt Proceeds 5.4 3.6 
WIFIA loan proceeds for the Philadelphia Lift 
Station Force Main Improvements project. 

Other 6.6 4.9 

Wastewater connection fee transfer from the 
Regional Wastewater Capital fund, inter-fund 
loan re-payment from the Recycled Water 
fund, and interest earned on reserve balance. 

Total $24.9 $21.6  
*Strength charges are calculated on Total Suspended Solids (TSS), Chemical Oxygen Demand (COD) and Biochemical Oxygen 
Demand (BOD) 
 
FY 2021/22 Agency “pass-through” rates are still pending, subject to LACSD final approval and 
adoption in June 2021.  Listed in Table 14 are the proposed pass-through rates for FY 2021/22 for 
the north and south systems. 
 

Table 14: Non-Reclaimable Wastewater NRWS & IEBL Pass-Through Rates  
Rate Description Current 

FY 2020/21 
Proposed 

FY 2021/22 
NRWS System 13,457 CU  13,362 CU 
   Flow/mg $940  $984 
   COD/klb $166  $174 
   TSS/klb $470  $492 
   Peak/mg $357  $373 
   CU Purchase $4,172  $4,172 
   CU Lease $208.60/CU/Yr.  $208.60/CU/Yr. 

 
IEBL System Current  

FY 2020/21 
Proposed 

FY 2021/22 
   Capacity/CU $418.67 $435.43 
   Flow/mg $979.00 $1,018.00 
   BOD/klb $316.00 $329.00 

   TSS/klb $422.00 $460.00 

 



Page 16 of 27 
 
In addition to the pass-through rates which fully recover operating and capital costs from LACSD 
and SAWPA, the Agency collects agency program charges based on the number of capacity units 
from the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NRW) industries in the north system.  A 50 percent 
operating surcharge on the volumetric, capacity, and strength charges for non-recycled water users 
is collected from NRW industries in the south system.  Program charges and the operating 
surcharge support program costs. 
 
In 2014/15, to promote the use of recycled water throughout the Agency’s service area, the NRW 
recycled water users in both north and south system paid 50 percent of the Agency’s direct recycled 
water rate of $890.04 per million gallons (mg), this rate served as the baseline rate. The discounted 
recycled water rate decreases five percent each fiscal year until the discount sunsets on June 30, 
2024.  The recycled water credit for FY 2021/22 is $133.51 per million gallons. 
 
Reserve Balance 
 
The Non-Reclaimable Wastewater ending fund balance in FY 2021/22 is estimated to be $16.3 
million and $18.4 million for FY 2022/23.  The increased reserve balance in FY 2022/23, can be 
attributed to a combination of decreasing capital costs and the repayment of the inter-fund loan 
from the Recycled Water fund.  A total of $15 million of inter-fund loans have been issued to the 
Recycled Water fund.  Annual repayments from the Recycled Water fund began in FY 2018/19 
with final payment scheduled in FY 2022/23 (Appendix Table A4). 
 

Figure 7: Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Fund Reserve Balance by Type  
 
 

 
 
Recharge Water Fund 
 
The Recharge Water (RW) fund accounts for the revenues and expenses associated with 
groundwater recharge (GWR) operations and maintenance (O&M) through joint efforts with 
Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM), Chino Basin Water Conservation District (CBWCD), and the 
San Bernardino County Flood Control District (SBCFCD).  Operating expenses include general 
basin maintenance and/or restoration, groundwater administration (e.g. labor, tools, and supplies), 
contracted services (e.g. weeding and vector control), compliance reporting, and environmental 
documentation for permit compliance. 
 



Page 17 of 27 
 
Total budgeted revenues, other funding sources, and inter-fund contributions and support for FYs 
2021/22 and 2022/23 are $21.3 million and $7.0 million, respectively.  The budget is comprised 
of reimbursements from CBWM for groundwater recharge facilities’ O&M, capital project 
support, and debt service costs.  The remaining balance will be contributed by IEUA for its portion 
of capital and debt service (50/50 share with CBWM), and pro-rata share of O&M costs.  Table 
15 for is a summary of revenues and other funding sources.  
 

Table 15: Recharge Water Fund Revenues and Other Funding Sources 
 

Major Funding 
Sources 

($Millions) 
FY 

2021/22 
FY 

2022/23 Key Assumptions 

Watermaster 
Operating Cost 
Reimbursement 

$1.4 $1.5 
Reimbursement of ground water 
recharge O&M and facilities. 

Watermaster 
Debt Service  0.4 1.0 

Reimbursement for CBWM* share of 
debt service costs for the 2020A 
Refunding of the 2008B bonds. 

State Revolving 
Fund (SRF) 
Loan 

8.0 0.8 
Loan proceeds to support 2013 Recharge 
Mater Plan Update (RMPU) projects. 

Grants 9.5 1.6 
Grant proceeds to support 2013 RMPU 
projects. 

Other 2.0 2.1 

Interest revenue and inter-fund transfer 
for the Agency’s operating support for 
pro-rata share of groundwater basin 
maintenance, capital projects, non-
reimbursable labor, and debt service 
from the Recycled Water and 
Wastewater Capital funds.  

Total $21.3 $7.0  
*Chino Basin Watermaster 
 
Total Recharge Water program expenses for FYs 2021/22 and 2022/23 are $15.1 million, and 
$12.3 million, respectively.  The key expenses include capital costs related to the 2013 Recharge 
Master Plan Update (2013 RMPU) projects, debt service costs for the Chino Basin Facilities 
Improvement Project (CBFIP) 2020A Refunding of the 2008B Variable Rate Revenue bonds, and 
groundwater O&M costs. 
 
The FYs 2021/22 and 2022/23 groundwater O&M budget, shown below in Table 16, includes 
utilities and general groundwater basin maintenance costs for infiltration, restoration and slope 
repairs on the basins. 
  



Page 18 of 27 
 

 
Table 16: Recharge Water Major Expenses & Other Uses of Funds 

 
Major Uses 

of Funds 
($Millions) 

FY 
2021/22 

FY 
2022/23 Key Assumptions 

Operating 
Expense $2.2 $2.1 

Program support and maintenance, 
utilities, specialty O&M, Watermaster 
and SBCFCD costs, and IEUA’s pro-
rata share. 

Debt Service 0.9 1.5 
Principal, interest and financial 
expense for the bonds. 

Capital 
Improvement 
Plan (CIP) 

12.0 8.7 
Capital project costs shared with 
Watermaster for RMPU projects. 

Total $15.1 $12.3  
 
The FYs 2021/22 and 2022/23 capital project costs for the Recharge Water capital improvement 
plan (CIP) mainly involve modifications, improvements, and refurbishment at selected basins for 
$12.0 million and $8.7 million, respectively.  CBWM has updated the Recharge Master Plan, and 
Agency staff is taking the lead in the execution and administration of the capital projects.  Table 
17 is a summary of major projects in the Recharge Water program and respective cost sharing ratio 
between IEUA and CBWM. 

 
Table 17: Recharge Water Fund Capital Projects and Cost Sharing 

  
Major Projects 

($Millions) 
FY  

2021/22 
FY 

 2022/23 
TYCIP 
Total 

Grant 
Funding 

IEUA 
Cost 

Share 

CBWM 
Cost 

Share 
Recharge Master Plan 
Update  

$11.4 $7.8 $19.2 $9.4 0% 100% of 
pay-go 

and debt 
service 

Groundwater Basin 
PLC Upgrades 

0.3 0.3 0.9  50% 50% 

Jurupa Basin VFD 
Upgrades 

0.3  0.3  50% 50% 

Asset Management  0.5 4.5  50% 50% 
SCADA 
Infrastructure 

 0.1 0.1  50% 50% 

Total $12.0 $8.7 $25.0 $9.4   
 

 
The ending fund balance for FYs 2021/22 and 2022/23 is projected to be $9.4 million and $4.1 
million, respectively (Figure 8).  Throughout the subsequent years, ending fund balances are 
estimated to average $4.5 million based on current assumptions to leverage SRF loan and grant 
proceeds to finance 2013 RMPU capital projects. 
  



Page 19 of 27 
 

 
Figure 8: Recharge Water Fund Reserve by Type 

 
 
Conclusion  
 
Over the next two fiscal years, key areas of focus for the Agency will be execution of critical 
expansion and replacement and rehabilitation (R&R) projects, including continued evaluation of 
the CBP/WSIP project to secure funding of the $212 million Prop 1 conditional award from the 
California Water Commission.  Over the last two fiscal years, an average of 15 Agency employees 
have retired.  Approximately 41 percent of the current workforce will be eligible to by 2025.  
Succession planning and the early recruitment of critical personnel to ensure knowledge transfer 
and a seamless transition in Agency operations will continue to be key initiative over the next 
several years.  Additionally, completing the 2021-2022 Rate Study and implementing the rate 
adjustments needed to appropriately support Agency programs.  Achieving these objectives will 
ensure the Agency is positioned to continue to deliver essential high-quality services in a cost-
effective manner and support the region’s economic development. 
 
As the Non-Reclaimable Wastewater System rates are finalized, these will be brought back to the 
Board for review and approval in June 2021. 
 
The Appendix contains the Sources and Uses of Fund reports of the Agency’s Administrative 
Services, Water Resources, and Non-Reclaimable Wastewater programs.  The proposed budget 
for these programs is consistent with the IEUA Business Goals of Fiscal Responsibility, Water 
Reliability, Wastewater Management, Environmental Stewardship and Business Practices. 
 
Additional Background Information 
  
Appendix A – Sources and Uses of Funds: Administrative Services, Water Resources, Non-
Reclaimable Wastewater, Recharge Water. 
Appendix Table A1 – Acronyms 
Appendix Table A2 – Key assumptions for FYs 2021/22 and 2022/23 budget 
Appendix Table A3 – Adopted rates for Water Resources Fund 
Appendix Table A4 – Inter-fund loan repayment schedule 
Appendix Table A5 – Major projects in FYs 2021/22 and 2022/23 and total ten-year budget 
  

$0
$1
$2
$3
$4
$5
$6
$7
$8
$9

$10

 2018/19
Actual

 2019/20
Actual

 2020/21
Amended

 2021/22
Projected

 2022/23
Projected

 2023/24
Forecast

 2024/25
Forecast

 2025/26
Forecast

M
il

li
on

s

Operating Contingencies Debt Service & Redemption

Capital Construction Minimum Reserve



Page 20 of 27 
 

Appendix A 
 

 
 
 
 

2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021 2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024 2024/2025 2025/2026
AMENDED PROPOSED PROPOSED

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REVENUES 

Property Tax $1,972 $1,972 $1,972 $2,587 $2,630 $2,674 $2,719 $2,765
Cost Reimbursement from JPA 1,112 1,385 1,382 1,459 1,520 1,574 1,627 1,681
Interest Revenue 365 400 315 215 207 197 186 175

TOTAL REVENUES $3,449 $3,757 $3,669 $4,261 $4,357 $4,445 $4,532 $4,621

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Other Revenues $171 $38 $2 $2 $2 $2 $2 $2

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $171 $38 $2 $2 $2 $2 $2 $2

EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $2,207 $2,410 $1,559 $1,578 $1,643 $1,701 $1,758 $1,816
Contract Work/Special Projects 430 366 442 1,477 1,103 1,535 2,413 58
Utilities 573 475 830 882 971 996 1,022 1,049
Operating Fees 13 13 12 36 37 38 39 41
Professional Fees and Serv ices 3,097 3,288 4,250 5,857 5,818 6,810 6,630 7,001
Office and Administrative expenses 1,606 1,308 2,798 1,914 2,142 1,905 2,032 1,932
Biosolids Recycling 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Materials & Supplies 648 706 570 247 262 201 236 227
Other Expenses (3,858) (3,383) (5,679) (6,576) (6,645) (7,499) (7,377) (7,726)

TOTAL EXPENSES $4,727 $5,183 $4,781 $5,415 $5,331 $5,686 $6,753 $4,398

CAPITAL PROGRAM
Capital Expansion & Construction $1,283 $1,462 $3,305 $2,157 $995 $309 $569 $1,224

TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $1,283 $1,462 $3,305 $2,157 $995 $309 $569 $1,224

DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest 39 28 18 18 18 19 19 20

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $39 $28 $18 $18 $18 $19 $19 $20

TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution $1,002 $1,140 $2,400 $1,561 $720 $224 $412 $885
Operation support 259 297 319 1,172 798 1,110 1,746 42
Capital - Connection Fees Allocation 360 373 966 849 546 480 777 334
One Water 9 19 60 52 34 30 48 21
Property Tax Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT) $1,629 $1,828 $3,746 $3,634 $2,098 $1,844 $2,982 $1,282

FUND BALANCE
  Net Income (Loss) ($800) ($1,049) ($686) $308 $113 $276 $174 $263
  Beginning Fund Balance July 01 13,741 12,941 11,892 12,386 12,694 12,807 13,083 13,258
  ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30* $12,941 $11,892 $11,206 $12,694 $12,807 $13,083 $13,258 $13,521

RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Operating Contingency $2,364 $2,591 $2,206 $2,707 $2,666 $2,843 $3,377 $2,199
Self-Insurance Program 4,578 3,301 3,000 3,987 4,141 4,240 3,881 5,322
Employee Retirement Benefit 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000

ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $12,941 $11,892 $11,206 $12,694 $12,807 $13,083 $13,258 $13,521
*Numbers may not total due to rounding

FORECAST

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
 FISCAL YEARS 2021/22 and FY 2022/23 BIENNIAL BUDGET

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES FUND  - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)



Page 21 of 27 
 
 

 
 

2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021 2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024 2024/2025 2025/2026
AMENDED PROPOSED PROPOSED

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REVENUES

User Charges $6,266 $6,846 $7,299 $8,176 $8,694 $8,867 $9,072 $9,282
Contract Cost reimbursement  251 361 749 466 248 248 248 248
Interest Revenue 198 285 120 200 280 280 310 345
Water Sales 45,519 40,768 46,092 47,412 49,848 52,560 54,636 56,208
Gas Sales 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL REVENUES $52,234 $48,260 $54,260 $56,254 $59,070 $61,955 $64,266 $66,083

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Propety Tax - Debt and Capital $4,873 $5,774 $5,186 $2,012 $2,046 $2,080 $2,115 $2,150
Grants 179             1,072 30 155 155 120 10 10
Other Revenues 17 35 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $5,069 $6,881 $5,216 $2,167 $2,201 $2,200 $2,125 $2,160

EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $2,110 $2,306 $2,971 $3,214 $3,347 $3,466 $3,583 $3,701
Contract Work/Special Projects 2,086 2,330 2,638 2,683 2,395 2,393 2,390 2,100
Utilities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Operating Fees 3,031 3,131 3,198 3,263 3,328 3,396 3,464 3,534
Chemicals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Professional Fees and Serv ices 204 249 276 299 322 376 379 382
Office and Administrative expenses 0 3 64 4 4 4 4 4
MWD Water Purchases 45,519 40,480 46,092 47,412 49,848 52,560 54,636 56,208

 Other Expenses 246 235 325 443 454 497 496 516
TOTAL EXPENSES $53,197 $48,733 $55,564 $57,317 $59,698 $62,690 $64,952 $66,446

CAPITAL PROGRAM
Capital Construction & Expansion $1,022 $2,732 $3,543 $5,043 $5,043 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $1,022 $2,732 $3,543 $5,043 $5,043 $0 $0 $0

DEBT SERVICE
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Water Connections $436 $683 $1,379 $1,678 $1,520 $360 $325 $313
Property Tax Transfer $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT) $436 $683 $1,379 $1,678 $1,520 $360 $325 $313

FUND BALANCE
  Net Income (Loss) $3,521 $4,360 $1,749 ($2,261) ($1,951) $1,824 $1,763 $2,110
  Beginning Fund Balance July 01 10,568 14,089 18,449 20,766 18,504 16,554 18,378 20,141
  ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $14,089 $18,449 $20,198 $18,504 $16,554 $18,378 $20,141 $22,251

RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Capital / Operation Contingencies $5,258 $4,960 $5,683 $6,010 $6,245 $6,542 $6,754 $6,836
Water Resources Capital 8,831 13,489 14,515 12,494 10,308 11,836 13,387 15,415

ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $14,089 $18,449 $20,198 $18,504 $16,554 $18,378 $20,141 $22,251
* Numbers may not total due to rounding

FORECAST

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEARS 2021/22 & 2022/23 BIENNIAL BUDGET

WATER RESOURCES FUND  - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS   (In Thousands)



Page 22 of 27 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021 2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024 2024/2025 2025/2026
AMENDED PROPOSED PROPOSED

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REVENUES

User Charges $12,050 $10,996 $12,509 $12,669 $12,895 $13,129 $13,469 $13,819
Interest Revenue 456 437 573 540 401 213 201 219

TOTAL REVENUES $12,506 $11,434 $13,082 $13,209 $13,296 $13,342 $13,671 $14,038

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Other Revenues $490 $661 $200 $225 $225 $225 $225 $225
Loan Transfer from Internal Fund 3,000 2,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 0 0 0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $3,490 $3,697 $3,200 $8,623 $6,824 $225 $225 $225

EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $2,128 $1,855 $2,608 $830 $865 $895 $926 $956
Contract Work/Special Projects 133 51 300 350 100 100 100 100
Utilities 84 88 93 112 128 132 136 140
Operating Fees 7,420 6,423 7,208 7,015 7,226 7,443 7,666 7,896
Chemicals 92 121 134 140 144 149 153 158
Professional Fees and Services 115 94 197 351 345 378 387 395
Office and Administrative expenses 0 0 24 25 25 25 25 25
Biosolids Recycling 18 29 36 31 31 32 33 34
Materials & Supplies 55 89 86 75 77 79 82 84
Other Expenses 287 260 425 553 559 630 620 649

TOTAL EXPENSES $10,333 $9,009 $11,112 $9,482 $9,500 $9,863 $10,127 $10,437

CAPITAL PROGRAM
CSDLAC 4Rs SRF Loan $705 $737 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Capital Expansion/Construction 560 556 4,085 18,525 6,880 1,080 680 880

TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $1,265 $1,293 $4,085 $18,525 $6,880 $1,080 $680 $880

DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses $4 $1 $1 $4 $4 $4 $4 $4
Interest 306 278 268 253 236 218 197 176
Principal 294 305 317 331 348 398 418 440

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $604 $584 $585 $588 $588 $620 $619 $619

TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution ($34) ($39) ($82) ($53) ($24) ($8) ($14) ($30)
Operation support (12) (10) (11) (40) (27) (38) (59) (1)
Property Tax Transfer 166 146 1,157 3,062 1,458 292 184 238

TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT) $121 $97 $1,064 $2,969 $1,407 $246 $110 $206

FUND BALANCE
  Net Income (Loss) $3,915 $4,340 $1,564 ($3,795) $4,559 $2,251 $2,580 $2,533
  Beginning Fund Balance July 01 9,942 13,734 13,138 22,445 18,650 23,209 25,460 28,040
ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30* $13,857 $18,074 $14,702 $18,650 $23,209 $25,460 $28,040 $30,572

RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Capital/Operations Contingencies $3,444 $3,003 $3,704 $3,161 $3,167 $3,288 $3,376 $3,479
Capital Construction 9,123 13,748 10,410 14,901 19,423 21,553 24,045 26,084
CSDLAC Prepayment 705 737 0 0 0 0 0 0
Debt Service 586 585 588 588 620 619 619 1,009

ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $13,857 $18,074 $14,702 $18,650 $23,209 $25,460 $28,040 $30,572
* Numbers may not total due to rounding

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEARS 2021/22 and 2022/23 BIENNIAL BUDGET

NON-RECLAIMABLE WASTEWATER FUND  - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS  (In Thousands)

FORECAST



Page 23 of 27 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  

2018/2019 2019/2020 2020/2021 2021/2022 2022/2023 2023/2024 2024/2025 2025/2026
AMENDED ADOPTED ADOPTED

ACTUAL ACTUAL MID-YEAR BUDGET BUDGET
REVENUES

Cost Reimbursement from JPA $883 $1,004 $1,449 $1,067 $1,036 $1,173 $1,208 $1,245
Contract Cost reimbursement 1,464 0 35 0 0 0 0 0
Interest  Revenue 62 20 40 100 100 70 70 75

TOTAL REVENUES $2,409 $1,024 $1,523 $1,167 $1,136 $1,243 $1,278 $1,320

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
State Loans $0 $42 $8,800 $7,975 $825 $0 $0 $0
Grants 482 456 7,488 9,536 1,579 0 0 0
Capital Contract Reimbursement 801 526 378 707 1,463 1,436 1,277 1,277
Other Revenues 17 95 0 0 0 0 0 0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $1,299 $1,119 $16,666 $18,219 $3,867 $1,436 $1,277 $1,277

EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $803 $843 $677 $830 $865 $895 $926 $956
Contract Work/Special Projects 1,240 103 69 0 0 0 0 0
Utilit ies 59 87 85 85 88 90 93 96
Operat ing Fees 11 11 8 8 8 8 9 9
Professional Fees and Services 806 1,312 980 1,123 987 1,192 1,227 1,264
Office and Administ rat ive expenses 0 0 16 16 16 17 17 18
Materials & Supplies 120 109 129 114 117 121 125 128

TOTAL EXPENSES $3,038 $2,465 $2,013 $2,240 $2,147 $2,396 $2,468 $2,546

CAPITAL PROGRAM
Capital Expansion/Construction $647 $1,117 $14,204 $11,969 $8,679 $819 $500 $500

TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $647 $1,117 $14,204 $11,969 $8,679 $819 $500 $500

DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses $67 $70 $85 $1 $1 $1 $1 $1
Interest 170 146 215 397 435 403 369 334
Principal 710 739 769 559 1,063 1,102 1,135 1,171

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $947 $954 $1,069 $957 $1,499 $1,505 $1,506 $1,505

TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribut ion $39 $0 $303 $238 $338 $315 $193 $193
Debt Service 473 477 535 478 475 479 479 478
Operat ion support 598 1,461 522 1,173 1,110 1,223 1,260 1,301
Property Tax Transfer 9 1 33 71 101 94 58 58

TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT) $1,119 $1,939 $1,393 $1,961 $2,025 $2,111 $1,989 $2,030

FUND BALANCE
  Net Income (Loss) $195 ($453) $2,296 $6,181 ($5,296) $70 $70 $75
  Beginning Fund Balance July 01 3,246 3,441 3,780 3,246 9,427 4,131 4,200 4,270
  ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30* $3,441 $2,987 $6,077 $9,427 $4,131 $4,200 $4,270 $4,345

RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Operat ing Cont ingencies $1,013 $1,232 $1,006 $1,120 $1,073 $1,198 $1,234 $1,273
Capital Expansion / Construct ion 1,161 249 3,565 6,800 1,551 1,495 1,529 1,565
Debt Service & Redemption 1,267 1,506 1,506 1,507 1,507 1,507 1,507 1,507

ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $3,441 $2,987 $6,077 $9,427 $4,131 $4,200 $4,270 $4,345
* Numbers may not  t ot al due t o rounding

FORECAST

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEAR 2021/22 & 2022/23 BIENNIAL BUDGET

RECHARGE WATER FUND  - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)



Page 24 of 27 
 

Appendix Table A1: Acronyms 
 

Acronyms 
AF Acre Foot 
CBFIP Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project 
CBP Chino Basin Program 
CBWM  Chino Basin Water Master 
CCWRF Carbon Canyon Wastewater Reclamation Facility 
CIP Capital Improvement Plan 
EDU Equivalent Dwelling Unit 
FTE Full Time Equivalent 
FY Fiscal Year 
GG Administrative Services Program 
GWR Groundwater Recharge 
IERCA Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority 
kWh Kilowatt hour 
MEU Meter Equivalent Unit 
NC Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Program 
NRW Non-Reclaimable Wastewater 
O&M Operations & Maintenance 
R&R Replacement & Rehabilitation 
RC Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement Program 
RMPU Recharge Master Plan Update 
RO Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance Program 
RP-1 Regional Water Reclamation Facility (Plant) in the City of Ontario 
RP-2 Regional Water Reclamation Facility (Plant) in the City of Chino 
RP-3 Old Regional Water Reclamation Facility (Plant) in the City of Fontana 

rebuilt into a recharge facility with 4 recharge basins or cells. 
RP-4 Regional Water Reclamation Facility (Plant) in the City of Rancho 

Cucamonga 
RP-5 Regional Water Reclamation Facility (Plant) in the City of Chino 
RRWDS Regional Recycled Water Distribution System 
RW Recharge Water Program 
SBCFCD San Bernardino County Flood Control District 
SCADA Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition 
SRF State Revolving Fund 
TCE Trichloroethylene 
TYCIP Ten Year Capital Improvement Plan 
WW Water Resources Program 

 
 
 
 
 
  



Page 25 of 27 
 

 
Appendix Table A2: Key Assumptions for FYs 2019/20 and 2020/21 Proposed Budget 

Revenues and Other Funding Sources Expenses and Other Uses of Funds 
2% average growth in property tax receipts. 
The property tax allocated to Regional Capital 
fund remains at 65% of total property tax. 
Allocation from “fixed amount” to “fixed 
percentage” of the total property tax receipts 
will change for Regional O&M at 23%, 
Recycled Water at 4%, Water Fund at 3.5% 
and Administrative Service at 4.5% funds 
effective in FY 2021/22. 
 

3% average CPI for O&M expenses.  

Reimbursement from CDA and IERCA for 
labor and O&M expenses. 

302 authorized FTE, vacancy factor used to 
support succession plan 

Pass through sales of MWD imported water 
of 60,000 AF for both 2021/22 and 2022/23 

Addition of several major construction 
projects within the next two-year period.  

Grant and other reimbursements to support 
water efficiency programs. 

Leverage professional services to achieve 
effective maintenance approach. 

 
Allocation of 91% of Administrative Services 
fund labor and O&M expense to other funds, 
CDA and IERCA (excluding projects) 

 
Appendix Table A3: Adopted Rates for Water Resources Fund 

Fiscal Year 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 
*RTS TYRA 
7YR  

15% 
 

30% 
 

45% 
 

60% 
 

75% 
 

90% 
 

100% 
 

**MEU rate: 
$/MEU 

$0.90 $0.95 $0.99 $1.04 $1.04  $1.08  $1.10 

 
 

  

* RTS TYRA – Readiness to Serve Ten Year Rolling Average, consistent with MWD cost allocation methodology. 
** MEU – Meter Equivalent Unit size 5/8” or ‘3/4”. 



Page 26 of 27 
 

 
Appendix Table A4: Recycled Water Fund Repayment of Inter-Fund Loans 

Inter Fund 
Loans Issued Due to 

Loan Amount 
($ in Millions) Repayment Schedule 

FY 2007/08 
Regional Wastewater Capital 

(RC) Fund 
3.0 

2022/23 $1.0 
2023/24-2024/25 $2.0 

Total $3.0 

FY 2009/10 
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater 

(NRW) Fund 
6.0 

2021/22 $3.0 
2022/23 $3.0 

Total $6.0 

FY 2014/15 
Regional Wastewater Capital 

Improvement 
 (RC) Fund 

10.5 

2022/23 $1.0 
2023/24 $5.0 
2024/25 $4.5 
Total $10.5 

Total Grand Total $19.5 $19.5 
 

  



Page 27 of 27 
 

 
Appendix Table A5: Major Projects in FYs 2021/22 and 2022/23 

Projects 
($Thousands) 

FY 2021/22 
Proposed 

FY 2022/23 
Proposed 

Total Ten-Year 
Budget 

Administrative Services Fund 
Agency Wide Roofing $1,050  $1,050  $3,305  
HQ Driveway and Parking Lot Improvements 825   825  
Main HDQ Improvements Office Addition 440   440  
IT Infrastructure Assets Replacement 420  470  890  
Agency Wide HVAC Replacements 277  100  877  
Wide Area Microwave Radio UpdatesAsset 
Management Project 50  50  6,450  
Total Administrative Services Fund  $3,282 $1,890 $13,227 
    

Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Fund 
Philadelphia Lift Station Force Main Improvement $5,000 $13,500 $18,500 
NRW Pipeline Relining Along Cucamonga Creek 2,150  2,150 
NRW East End Flowmeter Replacement 1,600 50 1,650 
NRWS Manhole Upgrades 200 200 2,000 
Total Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Fund $8,950 $13,750 $24,300 
    

Water Resources Fund 
Chino Basin Program/WSIP $5,043 $5,043 $10,087 
Water Use Efficiency and Reliability Programs 1,600 1,600 16,000 
Water Resources Planning Documents 250 250 2,500 
Upper Santa Ana River Habitat Conservation Plan 
Model Water Benefits    

250 250 2,250 

Chino Basin Water Bank Planning Authority 290 290 1,160 
SARCCUP 200  200 
Total Water Resources Fund $7,633 $7,433 $32,197 

Recharge Water Fund 
Recharge Master Plan Update  $11,350 $7,800 $19,150 

Groundwater Basin PLC Upgrades 300 300 900 
Jurupa Basin VFD Upgrades 300  300 
Asset Management  500 4,500 

SCADA Infrastructure  60 60 

Total Recharge Water Fund $11,950 $8,660 $24,910 
 
 
 



FY 2021/22 and 2022/23
Biennial Budget Overview

Administrative Services, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater,  
Water Resources, and Recharge Water Programs

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
Manager of Finance and Accounting 

May 2021



Fund Structure

IEUA Service 
Area

Administrative 
Services

Groundwater 
Recharge

Recycled 
Water 

Water 
Resources

Non-
Reclaimable 
Wastewater

Regional 
Wastewater

Capital Operations

2



Key Assumptions

• Cautious optimism of a return to more “normal conditions”
• Re-allocation of property taxes to support regional wastewater

capital investments
• Capital projects based on the Proposed Ten-Year Capital

Improvement Plan (TYCIP) FYs 2022- 2031
– Support growth, asset management, and regulatory compliance
– Financing with low interest federal and state loans while pursuing grant

opportunities
• Increase in staffing to support early recruitment of critical positions

3



Rates and Fees

4

Fund Wastewater 
Operations

Wastewater 
Capital Recycled Water Water Resources

As of July 1 Monthly Sewer 
(EDU)

Wastewater 
Connection 
Fee (EDU)

Recycled 
Water 

Direct Use 
(AF)

Recycled 
Water 

Recharge 
(AF)

One Water 
Connection 
Fee (MEU)

Meter 
Equivalent 

Units (MEU)
MWD RTS 

Pass-
through

FY 2019/20 $20.00 $6,955 $490 $550 $1,684 $1.04 60%

FY 2020/21 $20.00 $6,955 $490 $550 $1,684 $1.04 75%
FY 2021/22 $21.22 $7,379 $520 $580 $1,787 $1.08 90%

FY 2022/23 4% 3% 2% 2% $1,841 $1.10 100%

FY 2023/24 $1,896 $1.12 100%4% 3% 2% 2%
FY 2024/25 $1,953 $1.14 100%4% 3% 2% 2%

Adopted                   Estimated Projections

To be reviewed based on the 
sewer use evaluation results

To be determined after 
additional evaluation to 

ensure long-term 
program sustainability



Proposed Re-Allocation of Property Taxes

5

Fund
Prior to 

2016
Fixed %

Since 2016
Fixed %, 
Fixed $,
Balance

Proposed 
for 2022 
Fixed %

Purpose

Regional Wastewater 
Capital 65% 65% 65% Supports debt service costs for acquisition, improvement, 

replacement and expansion of regional wastewater facilities.

Regional Wastewater 
Operations 22% $9.5M 23% Supports capital replacements and rehabilitation cost and 

any operation costs not fully recovered by the rates.

Recycled Water 5% $2.2M 4%
Supports debt service costs for acquisition, improvement, 
replacement and expansion of regional recycled water 
facilities.

Administrative Services 8% $2.0M 4.5% Supports agency-wide costs not allocated to other Agency 
funds.

Water Resources 0% Balance 3.5% Supports regional water supply strategies and MWD 
readiness to serve fees during the phase-in period

Total

• Timely expansion, improvement, and 
upkeep of regional facilities to meet 
customer needs:

• RP-1 Thickening
• RP-5 Expansion
• Asset Management
• Advance Water Purification Facility

• Increasing debt service costs to support 
capital investment

• Completion of Chino Basin Program 
evaluation

• Completion of 7-year phase-in recovery of 
MWD RTS pass-through

• Sustainability of Recycled Water program
• Maintain fund reserve levels as required 

by the with Board-adopted Reserve Policy

• Re-allocation needed to support capital investment in regional facilities



Proposed Re-Allocation of Property Taxes

6

Fund Prior to 2015
Fixed %

Since 2016
Fixed %, 
Fixed $,
Balance

FY 2020/21
Projected 
Allocation 

Proposed for 
2022 

Fixed %

FY 2021/22
Projected 
Allocation 

Regional Wastewater Capital 65% 65% $36.8M 65% $37.4M

Regional Wastewater 
Operations 22% $9.5M $9.5M 23% $13.2M

Recycled Water 5% $2.2M $2.2M 4% $2.3M

Administrative Services 8% $2.0M $2.0M 4.5% $2.6M

Water Resources 0% Balance $6.1M 3.5% $2.0M

Total $56.6M $57.5M



Administrative Services Fund
Total Sources and Uses of Funds

7

Projects Property tax
Connection fees
Inter-Fund Loan 
Reimbursement

Property tax
Connection fees

Net Transfers = Inter-fund transfers from Regional Wastewater programs, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, and Recycled Water 
funds to support project costs.

FY 2021/22
$7.9 Million

FY 2022/23
$6.5 Million

Replenishment 
of Reserves.

$0

$4

$8

$12

FY 2021/22
Uses of Funds

FY 2021/22
Sources of Funds

FY 2022/23
Uses of Funds

FY 2022/23
Sources of Funds

M
illi

on
s

Operating Expenses Capital Projects Net Transfer
Reserves Operating Revenue

$1.4 million decreased 
from FY 2021/22 due to 
lower budgeted project 

costs.

Major Projects:

• HQ Driveway Improvements
• IT Infrastructure Assets Replacement
• Agency Wide HVAC Replacements
• Agency Wide Vehicle Replacement
• Wide Area Microwave Radio Updates
• Agency Wide Roofing



Administrative Services Fund
Reserves 

8

Projected increase due to the proposed 
re-allocation of property tax.

$0

$4

$8

$12

$16

2020/21
Amended

2021/22
Projected

2022/23
Projected

M
ill
io
ns

Fund Balance Minimum Reserve Target Reserves



Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Fund
“Pass Through Rates”

9

• FY 2021/22 “Pass Through” rates for North and South Systems are pending final approval by Los 
Angeles County Sanitation District and Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority

Rate Description
Current

FY 2020/21
Proposed 
FY 2021/22 Change

NRWs (North) System: 13,457 CU 13,362 CU

Flow/mg (million gallon) $940 $984 4.7%

COD/klb (Chemical Oxygen
Demand/ kilo pound per thousand) $166 $174 4.8%

TSS/klb (Total Suspended Solids) $470 $492 4.7%

Peak/mg $357 $373 4.5%

CU  Purchase (Capacity Unit) $4,172 $4,172 -

CU Lease $208.60/CU/Yr. $208.60/CU/Yr. -

IEBL (South) System:

Capacity/CU $418.67 $435.43 4.0%

Flow/mg $979.00 $1,018.00 4.0%
BOD/klb (Biochemical Oxygen 

Demand)
$316.00 $329.00 4.1%

TSS/klb $442.00 $460.00 4.1%



Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Fund
Total Sources and Uses of Funds

10

FY 2021/22
$31 Million

FY 2022/23
$22 Million

$0

$6

$12

$18

$24

$30

FY 2021/22
Uses of Funds

FY 2021/22
Sources of Funds

FY 2022/23
Uses of Funds

FY 2022/23
Sources of Funds

M
ill

io
ns

Operating Expenses Capital Projects Debt Service
Net Transfer Reserves Operating Revenue

Capital 
Projects

Replenishment 
of Reserves

Operating 
Costs

Operating 
Costs

Capital 
Projects

Operating 
Revenue
Program 
Support

WIFIA loan
Inter-fund

loan

Use of Reserves 
to support capital 

project costs Major Projects:

• Philadelphia Lift Station Force Main 
Improvements

• Philadelphia Lift Station Pump Upgrades

• NSNT* Sewer Siphon Replacement

• NRW** Pipeline Relining Along Cucamonga 
Creek

• NRW** Asset Management Projects
*NSNT - North System North Trunk
**NRW - Non-Reclaimable Wastewater

Net Transfers = Inter-fund transfers from Regional Wastewater program for capital project support, transfer to the Administrative 
Services fund for operating and project support.   

Debt Proceeds

WIFIA loan
Inter-fund

loan

Operating 
Revenue
Program 
Support



Non-Reclaimable Wastewater Fund
Reserves

11

• Projected increase due to receipt of 
inter-fund loan repayments.

$0

$4

$8

$12

$16

$20

2020/21
Amended

2021/22
Projected

2022/23
 Projected

M
ill

io
ns

Fund Balance Minimum Reserve Target Reserve



$0

$20

$40

$60

$80

FY 2021/22
Uses of Funds

FY 2021/22
Sources of Funds

FY 2022/23
Uses of Funds

FY 2022/23
Sources of Funds

M
ill

io
ns

Operating Expenses Capital Projects Net Transfer
Reserves Operating Revenue Non-Operating Revenue

Water Resources Fund
Total Sources and Uses of Funds

12

Net Transfers = Transfer of water connections from the Recycled Water fund to support Water Use Efficiency 
projects.

FY 2021/22
$62.4 Million

FY 2022/23 
$64.7 Million Use of reserves to 

support program 
costs.

Use of reserves to 
support program 

costs.

Water Sales, 
MEU Charges

Water 
Purchases, 

Program 
Support,

WUE 
Projects

Water Sales, 
MEU Charges

Water 
Purchases, 

Program 
Support, 

WUE 
Projects

WUE: Water Use Efficiency
MEU: Meter Equivalent Unit



Water Resources Fund
Water Use Efficiency (WUE) Projects

Water User Efficiency Projects 
($ Millions)

FY 
2021/22

FY 
2022/23

FY 2023/24 
to

FY 2030/31
TYCIP

Residential Small Site Controller Upgrade $0.3 $0.3 $2.4 $3.0 

Landscape Irrigation Tune Ups 0.3 0.3 2.4 3.0 

Large Landscape Retrofit Program 0.2 0.2 1.6 2.0 

Sponsorships & Public Outreach Activities 0.2 0.2 1.3 1.6 

CII Rebate Incentives 0.1 0.1 1.0 1.3 

Residential Rebate Incentives 0.1 0.1 1.0 1.2 

Residential Pressure Regulation Program 0.1 0.1 0.8 1.0 

All other WUE under $100k 0.3 0.3 2.3 2.9
Total Capital Projects $1.6 $1.6 $12.8 $16.0

13



Water Resources Fund
Total Projects

Non-WUE Projects ($ Millions) FY 
2021/22

FY 
2022/23

FY 2023/24 
to

FY 2030/31
TYCIP

WISIP/CBP Evaluation $5.0 $5.0 $0.0 $10.1 

Chino Basin Water Bank Planning Authority 0.3 0.3 0.6 1.2 

Implement of Upper SAR HCP Water Benefits 0.3 0.3 1.8 2.3 

Water Resources Planning Documents 0.3 0.3 2.0 2.5 
All Others 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.3
Total Non-WUE Projects* $6.1 $5.8 $4.3 $16.3

14

Subtotal WUE Projects 1.6 1.6 12.8 16.0

Subtotal Non-WUE Projects 6.1 5.8 4.3 16.3
Total Projects $7.7 $7.4 $17.1 $32.3

*Numbers may not total due to rounding



Water Resources Fund
Reserves

15

Projected decrease due to:

• Use of reserves for continued evaluation 
of the WISIP/CBP Program, 

• Lower property tax receipts from the 
proposed re-allocation

$0

$4

$8

$12

$16

$20

$24

2020/21
Amended

2021/22
Projected

2022/23
Projected

M
ill

io
ns

Fund Balance Minimum Reserve Target Reserve



Recharge Water Fund
Major Capital Projects

16

Major Projects ($ 
Millions)

FY 
2021/22

FY 
2022/23

FY 2023/24 
to

FY 2030/31
TYCIP IEUA Cost Share CBWM Cost 

Share

2013 Recharge Master 
Plan Update (RMPU) $11.4 $7.8 $- $19.2 0% 100% of pay-go 

and debt service
Groundwater Basin PLC 
Upgrades 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.9 50% 50%

Jurupa Basin VFD 
Upgrades 0.3 0.3 50% 50%

Asset Management 0.5 4.0 4.5 50% 50%

Total Capital Projects $12.0 $8.6 $4.3 $24.9

2013 RMPU projects financed with State Revolving Fund (SRF) loans



Recharge Water Fund
Reserves

17

Projected increase is due to SRF loan 
proceeds to support 2013 RMPU project costs.

$0

$3

$6

$9

$12

 2020/21
Amended

 2021/22
Projected

 2022/23
Projected

M
ill

io
ns

Fund Balance Minimum Reserve Target Reserve



Take-Away

18

Expectation of return to “normal” conditions in FY 2021/22.

Increase in staffing level to support early recruitment of critical 
positions.

Proposed re-allocation of property tax to support Regional 
Wastewater capital improvements.

No change in adopted rates for FY 2021/22 and FY 2022/23, and 
implementation of pass-through rates.

Implementation of Capital Improvement Plan, pursuing low interest 
federal and state loans and grants opportunities. 



Biennial Budget Review and Approval Timeline

19

Month Budget Item IEUA 
Committee IEUA Board Regional 

Technical
Regional 

Policy

Dec 2020 Staffing workshop 12/02/20

Mar 2021 TYCIP Workshop
TYF Presentation

3/03/21
3/25/21

Apr 2021

TYF Presentation

Budget Workshop 4/7/21
4/01/21

Regional Program 
Budgets (Wastewater 
and Recycled Water)

4/14/21 4/21/21 4/29/21

May 2021

Regional Programs

Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, 
Groundwater Recharge, Water 
Resources, and Administrative 

services Budgets

Regional Programs

5/12/21 5/19/21

05/27/21

5/6/21

Jun 2021
Regional Programs

Biennial Budget, Rate 
Resolutions, and TYCIP

6/9/21 6/16/21

6/3/21



Questions

20



 Finance and Administration Committee 

3C 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

May 19, 2021

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended March 31, 2021 is submitted in
a format consistent with the State requirements.

For the month of March 2021, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $541,237,842
reflects a decrease of $2,211,263 compared to the total of $543,449,105 reported for February
2021. The decrease can be attributed to RP-5 Expansion project expenditures. As a result of the
average days cash on hand for the month ended March 2021 decreased from 312 days to 300
days.

The unrestricted Agency investment portfolio yield in March 2021 was 1.061 percent, a decrease
of 0.032 percent compared to the February 2021 yield of 1.093 percent. The decrease in yield is
attributed to current market conditions resulting in declining yields in managed investments and
the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and California Asset Management Program (CAMP)
pool accounts.

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended March 31, 2021 is an
information item for the Board of Director's review.

Interest earned on the Agency's investment portfolio increases the Agency's overall reserves.

05/12/21Finance & Administration

Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM

N N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment
activities to fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

On April 21, 2021 the Board of Directors approved the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
for the month ended February 28, 2021.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Not Applicable

21099















2.031%

1.857%

1.093% 1.061%

0.084%

-0.380%
-0.090%

1.648%
1.378%

0.407% 0.359%

0.169% 0.154%
0.057% 0.053%

-0.500%
-0.250%
0.000%
0.250%
0.500%
0.750%
1.000%
1.250%
1.500%
1.750%
2.000%
2.250%

Agency Yield Merrill Lynch 1-5 US Treasuries Index LAIF Yield 6 Months T-Bill





 All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in
 the Agency's Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2020-4-3) adopted by the Inland Empire
 Utilities Agency's Board of Directors during its regular meeting held on April 15, 2020.

 The funds anticipated to be available during the next six-month period are expected to be
 sufficient to meet all foreseen expenditures during the period.

* A Municipal Water District

TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

For the Month Ended March 31, 2021



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
March 31, 2021

March February Variance

$1,813,845 $1,451,181 $362,664
Investments
   Agency Managed

Citizens Business Bank (CBB) Repurchase (Sweep) $10,648,049 $16,588,322 ($5,940,273)
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 67,172,969 67,012,535                 160,434                    
California Asset Management Program (CAMP) 2,558,204 2,558,022                   182                            
Total Agency Managed Investments 80,379,222 86,158,879 ($5,779,657)

PFM Managed
Certificates of Deposit $3,955,000 $3,955,000 $0
Municipal Bonds 2,141,473 2,141,503 (30)                             
Medium Term Notes 18,441,451 18,377,126 64,325                      
U.S. Treasury Notes 38,848,272 38,745,507 102,765                    
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities 33,337,584 33,338,166 (582)                           
Total PFM Managed Investments 96,723,780 96,557,302 $166,478

Total Investments $177,103,002 $182,716,181 ($5,613,179)

Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency $178,916,847 $184,167,362 ($5,250,515)

Restricted Deposits
CAMP Water Connection Reserve $21,681,844 $21,161,654 $520,190
LAIF Self Insurance Reserve 6,421,077                  6,581,511                   (160,434)                  
Bond and Note Accounts 33,027,176                33,022,420                 4,756                         
2020B Construction Accounts 197,058,052             197,057,305              747                            

81,661,694                79,248,595                 2,413,099                

21,612,985                21,541,128                 71,857                      

Escrow Deposits 858,167 669,130 189,037                    
Total Restricted Deposits $362,320,995 $359,281,743 $3,039,252

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $541,237,842 $543,449,105 ($2,211,263)
**Total reported as of January 2021, less call receipts through March 2021

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Capital Capacity Reimbursement Account (CCRA) Deposits Held by Member Agencies**
California Employers' Retirement Benefit Trust Account - CERBT (Other Post 
       Employment Benefits - OPEB)

1



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
March 31, 2021

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

CBB Demand Account (Negative balance offset by CBB Sweep Balance) $1,174,402
CBB Payroll Account -                                            
CBB Workers' Compensation Account 99,132                                     

Subtotal Demand Deposits $1,273,534

Other Cash and Bank Accounts
Petty Cash $2,250

Subtotal Other Cash $2,250

US Bank Pre-Investment Money Market Account $538,061

Total Cash and Bank Accounts $1,813,845

Unrestricted Investments

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments
Small Business Access Partners (SBAP) $3,833,786
Government National Mortgage Association (Ginnie Mae) 6,814,263                               

Subtotal CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $10,648,049

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
  LAIF Fund $67,172,969

Subtotal Local Agency Investment Fund $67,172,969

California Asset Management Program (CAMP)
  Short Term $2,558,204

Subtotal CAMP $2,558,204

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $80,379,222

Brokered Certificates of Deposit
Brokered Certificates of Deposit $3,955,000

Subtotal Brokered Certificates of Deposit $3,955,000

2



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
March 31, 2021

Unrestricted Investments Continued

Municipal Bonds
Subtotal State and Local Municipal Bonds $2,141,473

Subtotal State and Municipal Bonds $2,141,473

Medium Term Notes

Hershey Company $334,991
American Honda Finance 797,151                                   
Bank of NY Mellon 1,393,506                               
American Express 796,554                                   
Walt Disney Company 811,119                                   
Paccar Financial Corp 929,815                                   
Visa Inc 815,228                                   
Bank of America 813,807                                   
Amazon Inc 930,578                                   
Burlington North Santa Fe Corp 796,340                                   
Bank of NY Mellon 1,381,131                               
Apple Inc. Corp. 563,919                                   
UnitedHealth Group Inc 741,632                                   
Pfizer Inc 1,269,681                               

    Walmart Inc 1,464,625                               
    JP Morgan Chase 570,000                                   
    Johnson & Johnson 1,473,368                               
   Toyota Motor 317,524                                   
   Toyota Motor 428,406                                   
   Novartis Capital 1,466,022                               
   Bristol Myers 346,054                                   

Subtotal Medium Term Notes $18,441,451

3



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
March 31, 2021

U.S. Treasury Notes
Treasury Note $38,848,272

Subtotal U.S. Treasury Notes $38,848,272

Unrestricted Investments Continued

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities
Fannie Mae Bank $19,414,505
Freddie Mac Bank 8,899,828                               
Federal Home Loan Bank 5,023,251                               

Subtotal U.S. Government Sponsored Entities $33,337,584

Subtotal PFM Managed Investment Accounts $96,723,780

Total Investments $177,103,002

Restricted Deposits

   Investment Pool Accounts
CAMP - Water Connection Reserves $21,681,844
LAIF - Self Insurance Fund Reserves 6,421,077                               

Subtotal Investment Pool Accounts $28,102,921

Bond and Note Accounts
2017A Debt Service Accounts $427
2020A Debt Service Accounts 5,529                                        
2020B Debt Service Accounts 4,972                                        
2020B Capitalized Interest 33,016,248                             

Subtotal Bond and Note Accounts $33,027,176

4



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
March 31, 2021

2020B Construction Project Accounts
LAIF Construction Project Accounts $186,543,657
CAMP Construction Project Accounts 10,514,395                             

Subtotal 2020B Construction Project Accounts $197,058,052

Restricted Deposits Continued  

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies
City of Chino $13,131,173
Cucamonga Valley Water District 9,985,548                               
City of Fontana 16,127,192                             
City of Montclair 3,162,803                               
City of Ontario 28,565,778                             
City of Chino Hills 5,311,419                               
City of Upland 5,377,781                               

Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies** $81,661,694

CalPERS 
CERBT Account (OPEB) $21,612,985

Subtotal CalPERS Accounts $21,612,985

**Total reported as of January 2021, less call receipts through March 2021

5



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
March 31, 2021

Escrow Deposits
Stanek Construction $90,165
Genesis Construction 71,850                                     
W.M. Lyles Construction 696,152                                   

Subtotal Escrow Deposits $858,167

Total Restricted Deposits $362,320,995

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of March 31, 2021 $541,237,842

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 03/31/2021 $541,237,842
Less: Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 2/28/2021 543,449,105                          

Total Monthly Increase (Decrease) ($2,211,263)

6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
March 31, 2021

Par Cost Basis Term March Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Citizens Business Bank (CBB)
Demand Account $1,174,402 $1,174,402 N/A $1,174,402 N/A N/A $1,174,402
Payroll Checking 0 0 N/A 0 N/A N/A 0
Workers' Compensation Account 99,132 99,132                    N/A 99,132 N/A N/A 99,132                     

Subtotal CBB Accounts $1,273,534 $1,273,534 $1,273,534 $1,273,534

US Bank (USB)
Custodial Money Market (Investment Mgmt.) $233,032 $233,032 N/A $233,032 0.01% N/A $233,032
Custodial Money Market (Debt Service) 305,029 305,029 N/A 305,029 0.01% N/A 305,029

Subtotal USB Account $538,061 $538,061 $538,061 0.01% $538,061

Petty Cash $2,250 $2,250 N/A $2,250 N/A N/A $2,250

Total Cash, Bank Deposits and
Bank Investment Accounts $1,813,845 $1,813,845 $1,813,845 $1,813,845

Investments
CBB Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Accounts

Small Business Access Partners (SBAP) $3,833,786 $3,833,786 N/A $3,833,786 0.20% N/A $3,833,786
Government National Mortgage Association (Ginnie Mae 6,814,263               6,814,263              N/A 6,814,263              0.20% N/A 6,814,263               

Subtotal CBB Repurchase Accounts $10,648,049 $10,648,049 $10,648,049 0.20% $10,648,049

LAIF Accounts
Non-Restricted Funds $67,172,969 $67,172,969 N/A $67,172,969 0.359% N/A $67,172,969

Subtotal LAIF Accounts $67,172,969 $67,172,969 $67,172,969 0.359% $67,172,969

CAMP Accounts  
Non-Restricted Funds $2,558,204 $2,558,204 N/A $2,558,204 0.08% N/A $2,558,204

Subtotal CAMP Accounts $2,558,204 $2,558,204 $2,558,204 0.08% $2,558,204

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $80,379,222 $80,379,222 $80,379,222 0.33% $80,379,222

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon

7



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
March 31, 2021

Par Cost Basis Term March Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon
Investments (continued)

Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)

Royal Bank of Canada NY 815,000                  815,000                  1095 815,000                 3.24% 3.24% 06/07/21 819,763                   
Credit Suisse NY 745,000                  745,000                  533 745,000                 0.52% 0.52% 02/01/22 744,880                   
Societe Generale NY 935,000                  935,000                  731 935,000                 1.80% 1.80% 02/14/22 945,949                   
Sumitomo Mitsui Bank 745,000                  745,000                  870 745,000                 0.70% 0.70% 07/08/22 749,155                   
DNB Bank ASA NY 715,000                  715,000                  1092 715,000                 2.04% 2.03% 12/02/22 736,419                   

Subtotal Brokered CDs $3,955,000 $3,955,000 $3,955,000 1.69% $3,996,166

US Treasury Note

US Treasury Note 1,290,000               1,247,672              1336 1,278,467              1.875% 2.82% 03/31/22 1,312,978
US Treasury Note 3,790,000               3,678,225              1302 3,758,751              1.875% 2.75% 03/31/22 3,857,509
US Treasury Note 1,605,000               1,558,480              1474 1,592,565              1.875% 2.64% 04/30/22 1,635,846
US Treasury Note 1,300,000               1,252,570              1456 1,285,178              1.750% 2.72% 06/30/22 1,326,609
US Treasury Note 2,065,000               1,980,706              1577 2,035,762              1.750% 2.76% 09/30/22 2,115,012
US Treasury Note 894,000                  864,177                  1641 883,496                 2.000% 2.80% 10/31/22 920,261
US Treasury Note 1,040,000               990,356                  1580 1,018,949              1.750% 2.93% 01/31/23 1,070,225
US Treasury Note 310,000                  293,289                  1699 303,135                 1.500% 2.74% 02/28/23 317,895
US Treasury Note 1,235,000               1,189,508              1508 1,213,008              1.500% 2.44% 03/31/23 1,267,805
US Treasury Note 2,000,000               1,899,453              1618 1,949,043              1.38% 2.58% 06/30/23 2,052,500
US Treasury Note 1,260,000               1,196,951              1630 1,227,083              1.25% 2.44% 07/31/23 1,290,319
US Treasury Note 650,000                  667,088                  1611 659,673                 2.88% 2.25% 09/30/23 692,656
US Treasury Note 3,450,000               3,484,904              1713 3,469,520              2.75% 2.52% 11/15/23 3,674,250
US Treasury Note 2,525,000               2,479,826              1786 2,500,390              2.13% 2.52% 11/30/23 2,649,672
US Treasury Note 990,000                  988,608                  1801 988,682                 0.13% 0.17% 12/15/23 985,669
US Treasury Note 120,000                  120,356                  1795 120,199                 2.63% 2.56% 12/31/23 127,650
US Treasury Note 2,345,000               2,355,534              1792 2,351,613              2.00% 1.90% 04/30/24 2,461,517
US Treasury Note 575,000                  580,930                  1824 578,856                 2.00% 1.78% 06/30/24 604,109
US Treasury Note 1,000,000               1,016,172              1818 1,010,826              2.13% 1.78% 07/31/24 1,055,469
US Treasury Note 1,310,000               1,349,146              1824 1,337,428              2.13% 1.50% 09/30/24 1,383,892
US Treasury Note 1,100,000               1,135,965              1822 1,125,839              2.25% 1.57% 10/31/24 1,167,031
US Treasury Note 510,000                  521,814                  1789 518,842                 2.13% 1.63% 11/30/24 539,006
US Treasury Note 815,000                  810,034                  1814 810,250                 0.38% 0.50% 12/31/25 795,898
US Treasury Note 525,000                  514,131                  1800 514,336                 0.38% 0.80% 01/31/26 511,957
US Treasury Note 2,940,000               3,257,428              1822 3,247,672              2.63% 0.43% 01/31/26 3,182,091
US Treasury Note 3,110,000               3,068,088              1821 3,068,709              0.50% 0.78% 02/28/26 3,048,772

Subtotal US Treasuries $38,754,000 $38,501,411 38,848,272           2.02% $40,046,598

8



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
March 31, 2021

Par Cost Basis Term March Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon
Investments (continued)

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Federal Home Loan Bank 1,725,000               1,724,552              1,001 1,724,731              0.25% 0.26% 06/03/22 1,727,498
Fannie Mae Bond 890,000                  886,903                  1,096 888,522                 1.38% 1.49% 09/06/22 905,620
Federal Home Loan Bank 1,280,000               1,277,645              1,092 1,278,518              1.38% 1.44% 02/17/23 1,308,749
Fannie Mae Bond 1,360,000               1,355,906              365 1,357,080              0.25% 0.35% 05/22/23 1,361,559
Freddie Mac Bond 1,450,000               1,444,461              1,810 1,447,524              2.75% 2.83% 06/19/23 1,531,526
Freddie Mac Bond 1,330,000               1,326,116              1,095 1,327,106              0.25% 0.35% 06/26/23 1,331,294
Fannie Mae Bond 1,875,000               1,870,969              1,095 1,871,944              0.25% 0.32% 07/10/23 1,875,405
Fannie Mae Bond 645,000                  645,000                  1,092 645,000                 0.36% 0.36% 08/18/23 645,402
Freddie Mac Bond 885,000                  884,097                  1,098 884,281                 0.25% 0.28% 08/24/23 884,990
Fannie Mae Bond 855,000                  853,273                  1,741 854,113                 2.88% 2.92% 09/12/23 909,280
Fannie Mae Bond 1,820,000               1,803,274              1,772 1,811,562              2.88% 3.08% 09/12/23 1,935,543
Freddie Mac Bond 970,000                  969,855                  1,098 969,879                 0.30% 0.31% 09/28/23 969,375
Freddie Mac Bond 805,000                  804,203                  1,165 804,289                 0.25% 0.28% 12/04/23 804,133
Federal Home Loan Bank 870,000                  895,642                  1,772 884,196                 3.38% 2.72% 12/08/23 941,261
Fannie Mae Bond 680,000                  677,470                  1,823 678,557                 2.50% 2.58% 02/05/24 721,532
Federal Home Loan Bank 190,000                  189,327                  1,824 189,614                 2.50% 2.58% 02/13/24 201,695
Fannie Mae Bond 2,055,000               2,130,234              1,769 2,113,562              1.63% 0.85% 01/07/25 2,136,485
Freddie Mac Bond 1,215,000               1,214,064              1,825 1,214,276              1.50% 1.52% 02/12/25 1,254,360
Federal Home Loan Bank 950,000                  945,288                  1,824 946,192                 0.50% 0.60% 04/14/25 943,218
Fannie Mae Bond 495,000                  496,629                  1,792 496,347                 0.63% 0.56% 04/22/25 494,117
Fannie Mae Bond 1,275,000               1,272,374              1,824 1,272,866              0.63% 0.67% 04/22/25 1,272,727
Fannie Mae Bond 1,425,000               1,432,296              1,782 1,431,068              0.63% 0.52% 04/22/25 1,422,459
Fannie Mae Bond 240,000                  241,126                  1,716 241,009                 0.50% 0.40% 06/17/25 237,620
Fannie Mae Bond 995,000                  996,473                  1,693 996,338                 0.50% 0.47% 06/17/25 985,133
Fannie Mae Bond 1,435,000               1,441,931              1,778 1,440,995              0.50% 0.40% 06/17/25 1,420,769
Fannie Mae Bond 1,480,000               1,476,936              1,824 1,477,417              0.50% 0.54% 06/17/25 1,465,323
Freddie Mac Bond 895,000                  890,543                  1,824 891,158                 0.38% 0.48% 07/21/25 879,696
Fannie Mae Bond 950,000                  945,554                  1,824 946,083                 0.38% 0.47% 08/25/25 933,812
Freddie Mac Bond 1,365,000               1,360,891              1,824 1,361,315              0.38% 0.44% 09/23/25 1,340,742
Fannie Mae Bond 895,000                  891,796                  1,821 892,042                 0.50% 0.57% 11/07/25 880,514

Subtotal U.S. Gov't Sponsored Entities $33,300,000 $33,344,827 $33,337,584 0.99% $33,721,837

9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
March 31, 2021

Par Cost Basis Term March Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon
Investments (continued)

Municipal Bonds
CA State Earthquake Authority Taxable Rev $195,000 $195,000 1060 $195,000 1.48% 1.48% 07/01/23 $200,033
Maryland State GO Bond 250,000                  249,930                  1457 249,941                 0.51% 0.52% 08/01/24 248,763                   
CA State Dept of Wtr Res 100,000                  100,000                  1578 100,000                 0.56% 0.56% 12/01/24 99,773                     
Univ. of CA Revenue Bond 90,000                     90,326                    1764 90,277                    0.88% 0.81% 05/15/25 89,898                     
Univ. of CA Revenue Bond 205,000                  205,000                  1764 205,000                 0.88% 0.88% 05/15/25 204,768                   
Florida State Board of Admin. Taxable Rev 200,000                  201,414                  1749 201,255                 1.26% 1.11% 07/01/25 201,562                   
Florida State Board of Admin. Taxable Rev 520,000                  520,000                  1749 520,000                 1.26% 1.26% 07/01/25 524,061                   
Los Angeles CCD CA Taxable GO Bonds 375,000                  375,000                  1725 375,000                 0.77% 0.77% 08/01/25 370,636                   
NJ TPK Authority 205,000                  205,000                  1792 205,000                 1.05% 1.05% 01/01/26 202,978                   

Subtotal State and Local Municipal Bonds $2,140,000 $2,141,670 $2,141,473 0.99% $2,142,472

Medium Term Notes
Hershey Company $335,000 $334,769 1101 $334,991 3.10% 3.12% 05/15/21 $336,082
American Honda Finance 800,000                  767,016                  1181 797,151                 1.65% 3.00% 07/12/21 802,675                   
Bank of NY Mellon 1,400,000               1,371,048              1391 1,393,506              2.60% 3.18% 02/07/22 1,424,535               
American Express 800,000                  785,488                  1415 796,554                 2.70% 3.20% 03/03/22 816,138                   
Walt Disney Company 815,000                  798,692                  1416 811,119                 2.45% 3.00% 03/04/22 831,353                   
Paccar Financial Corp 930,000                  929,498                  1096 929,815                 2.65% 2.67% 05/10/22 952,967                   
Visa Inc 825,000                  795,407                  1611 815,228                 2.15% 3.03% 09/15/22 845,355                   
Bank of America 90,000                     86,542                    1647 88,807                    2.50% 3.43% 10/21/22 91,009                     
Amazon Inc 935,000                  925,996                  1409 930,578                 2.40% 2.66% 02/22/23 970,116                   
Burlington North Santa Fe Corp 800,000                  790,800                  1792 796,340                 3.00% 3.26% 03/15/23 834,768                   
Bank of NY Mellon 1,375,000               1,387,595              1555 1,381,131              3.50% 3.27% 04/28/23 1,462,545               
Apple Inc. Corp. 565,000                  563,463                  1095 563,919                 0.75% 0.84% 05/11/23 571,162                   
UnitedHealth Group Inc 720,000                  755,741                  1330 741,632                 3.50% 2.08% 06/15/23 767,008                   
Pfizer Inc 1,260,000               1,276,392              1807 1,269,681              2.95% 2.67% 03/15/24 1,352,469               

    Walmart Inc 1,425,000               1,495,196              1768 1,464,625              2.85% 1.78% 07/08/24 1,528,426               
    JP Morgan Chase 570,000                  570,000                  1461 570,000                 0.81% 0.65% 09/16/24 570,333                   
    Johnson & Johnson 1,380,000               1,473,840              1392 1,473,368              1.80% 0.81% 01/15/25 1,470,389               

Bank of America 725,000                  725,000                  1464 725,000                 1.80% 0.81% 10/24/24 724,756                   
   Toyota Motor 315,000                  318,078                  1724 317,524                 1.80% 1.58% 02/13/25 322,933                   
   Toyota Motor 425,000                  429,152                  1724 428,406                 1.80% 1.58% 02/13/25 435,704                   
   Novartis Capital 1,425,000               1,475,744              1743 1,466,022              1.75% 0.98% 02/14/25 1,464,732               
   Bristol Myers 307,000                  350,803                  1780 346,054                 3.88% 0.88% 08/15/25 339,852                   

Subtotal Medium Term Notes $18,222,000 $18,406,260 $18,441,451 2.23% $18,915,307

Subtotal PFM Managed Investment Accounts $96,371,000 $96,349,168 $96,723,780 1.67% $98,822,380

Total Investments $176,750,222 $176,728,390 $177,103,002 $179,201,602
(Source of Investment Amortized Cost: PFM)

10



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
March 31, 2021

Par Cost Basis Term March Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts
   CAMP - Water Connection Reserves $21,681,844 $21,681,844 N/A $21,681,844 0.08% N/A $21,681,844
   LAIF - Self Insurance Reserves 6,421,077               6,421,077              N/A 6,421,077              0.36% N/A 6,421,077               
Total Investment Pool Accounts 28,102,921            28,102,921            28,102,921           0.14% 28,102,921             

Bond and Note Accounts
2017A Debt Service Accounts $427 $427 N/A $427 0.00% $427
2020A Debt Service Accounts 5,529                       5,529 N/A 5,529 0.00% 5,529
2020B Debt Service Accounts 4,972 4,972 N/A 4,972 0.00% 4,972
2020B Capitalized Interest Account 33,016,248            33,016,248 N/A 33,016,248 0.08% 33,016,248

Total Bond and Note Accounts $33,027,176 $33,027,176 $33,027,176 0.08% $33,027,176

2020B Construction Project Account
LAIF Construction Fund $186,543,657 $186,543,657 N/A $186,543,657 0.36% N/A $186,543,657
CAMP Construction Fund 10,514,395 10,514,395 10,514,395 0.08% 10,514,395
      Subtotal 2020B Construction Fund $197,058,052 $197,058,052 $197,058,052 0.34% $197,058,052

Total 2020B Construction Project Accts $197,058,052 $197,058,052 $197,058,052 0.344% $197,058,052

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies 
City of Chino $13,131,173 $13,131,173 N/A $13,131,173 N/A N/A $13,131,173
City of Chino Hills 5,311,419               5,311,419 N/A 5,311,419 N/A N/A 5,311,419
Cucamonga Valley Water District 9,985,548               9,985,548 N/A 9,985,548 N/A N/A 9,985,548
City of Fontana 16,127,192            16,127,192 N/A 16,127,192 N/A N/A 16,127,192
City of Montclair 3,162,803               3,162,803 N/A 3,162,803 N/A N/A 3,162,803
City of Ontario 28,565,778            28,565,778 N/A 28,565,778 N/A N/A 28,565,778
City of Upland 5,377,781               5,377,781 N/A 5,377,781 N/A N/A 5,377,781

Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies** $81,661,694 $81,661,694 $81,661,694 $81,661,694
**Total reported as of January 2021, less call receipts through March 2021

11



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
March 31, 2021

Par Cost Basis Term March Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon

CalPERS Deposits
CERBT Account (OPEB) $16,000,000 $16,000,000 N/A $21,612,985 N/A N/A $21,612,985

Subtotal CalPERS Deposits $16,000,000 $16,000,000 $21,612,985 $21,612,985

 Escrow Deposits
   Stanek Contractors Escrow $90,165 $90,165 N/A $90,165 N/A N/A $90,165
   Genesis Construction 71,850                     71,850                    N/A 71,850                    N/A N/A 71,850                     
   W. M. Lyles Construction 696,152                  696,152                  N/A 696,152                 N/A N/A 696,152                   

Subtotal Escrow Deposits $858,167 $858,167 $858,167 $858,167

Total Restricted Deposits $356,708,010 $356,708,010 $362,320,995 $362,320,995

$535,272,077 $535,250,245 $541,237,842 $543,336,442
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 
March 31, 2021

12



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
March 31, 2021

March Purchases
Par Amount Investment

No. Date Transaction Investment Security Type Purchased Yield to Maturity
1 03/05/21 Purchase US Treasury Notes USTN 3,110,000 0.50%
2 03/23/21 Purchase Credit Suisse New York Certificate CD 745,000 0.52%
3 03/25/21 Purchase Johnson & Johnson Corporate Note MTN 1,380,000 2.63%

Total Purchases 5,235,000$        

March Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales
Par Amount Investment

No. Date Transaction Investment Security Type Matured/Sold Yield to Maturity
1 03/05/21 Sell US Treasury Notes USTN $1,780,000 1.88%
2 03/05/21 Sell US Treasury Notes USTN 1,220,000 1.88%
3 03/23/21 Sell Credit Suisse New York Certificate CD 745,000 0.52%
4 03/25/21 Sell Oracle Corporate Notes MTN 1,420,000 2.63%

Total Maturities, Calls & Sales 5,165,000$        

13



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
March 31, 2021

Directed Investment Category Amount Invested Yield
CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $10,648,049 0.200%
LAIF - Unrestricted 67,172,969 0.359%
CAMP - Unrestricted 2,558,204 0.080%
Brokered Certificates of Deposit 3,955,000 1.690%
Medium Term Notes 18,441,451 2.226%
Municipal Bonds 2,141,473 0.986%
US Treasury Notes 38,848,272 2.025%
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities 33,337,584 0.989%

Total Investment Portfolio $177,103,002
Investment Portfolio Rate of Return 1.061%

Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts Amount Invested Yield
CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies $81,661,694 N/A
CalPERS OPEB (CERBT) Account 21,612,985 N/A
CAMP Restricted Water Connection Reserve 21,681,844 0.080%
LAIF Restricted Insurance Reserve 6,421,077 0.359%
US Bank - 2017A Debt Service Accounts 427 0.000%
US Bank - 2020A Refunding Bond Accounts 5,529 0.000%
US Bank - 2020B Revenue Note Accounts 33,021,220 0.080%
US Bank - Pre-Investment  Money Market Account 538,061 0.010%
LAIF Construction Account 186,543,657 0.359%
CAMP Construction Account 10,514,395 0.080%
Citizens Business Bank - Demand Account 1,174,402 N/A
Citizens Business Bank - Workers' Compensation Account 99,132 N/A
Citizens Business Bank - Payroll Account 0 N/A
Other Accounts* 2,250 N/A
Escrow Account 858,167 N/A

Total Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts $364,134,840
Average Yield of Other Accounts 0.288%

Total Agency Directed Deposits $541,237,842

*Petty Cash

14



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended March 31, 2021
Agency Investment Portfolio (Net of Escrow Accounts)

$540,379,675

CBB Repurchase 
(Sweep), 1.97%

Restricted 
Accounts (net of 
escrow), 66.89%

LAIF -
Unrestricted,

12.43% Medium Term 
Notes, 3.41%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 0.73%

Other Accounts,
0.34%

U.S. Government 
Sponsored 

Entities, 6.17%
US Treasuries,

7.19%
CAMP -

Unrestricted,
0.47%

Municipal Bonds,
0.40%

15



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended March 31, 2021
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities Portfolio

$33,337,584

Fannie Mae 
Bonds, 58.2%

Freddie Mac 
Bonds, 26.7%

Federal Home 
Loan Bank 

Bonds, 15.1%

16



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended March 31, 2021
Unrestricted Agency Investment Portfolio

$177,103,002

CBB Repurchase (Sweep), 
6.0%

Local Agency Investment 
Fund, 37.9%

Medium Term 
Notes, 10.4%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 2.2%

Municipal Bonds, 1.2%

U.S. Government 
Sponsored Entities, 18.8%

US Treasuries, 21.9%

CAMP, 1.6%

17



$0

$10,000,000

$20,000,000

$30,000,000

$40,000,000

$50,000,000

$60,000,000

$70,000,000

$80,000,000

$90,000,000

0-30 Days 31-180 Days 181-365
Days

366-730
Days

2 to 3 Years Over 3 Yrs

LAIF+CAMP $69,731,173
CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $10,648,049
GSE+CD+MTN+MUNI 1,947,142 4,681,179 20,272,502 30,800,446 39,022,511
Percent 45.39% 1.10% 2.64% 11.45% 17.39% 22.03%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended March 31, 2021
Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)

$177,103,002

18



2.031%

1.857%

1.093%

1.061%

0.084%

-0.380%

-0.090%

1.648%

1.378%

0.407%

0.359%

0.169%
0.154% 0.057% 0.053%

-0.500%

-0.250%

0.000%

0.250%

0.500%

0.750%

1.000%

1.250%

1.500%

1.750%

2.000%

2.250%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended March 31, 2021
Agency Investment Portfolio Yield Comparison

Agency Yield Merrill Lynch 1-5 US Treasuries Index LAIF Yield 6 Months T-Bill

19


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Presentation
	Consent Item 1A
	Consent Item 1B
	Action Item 2A
	Action Item 2B
	Information Item 3A
	Information Item 3B
	Information Item 3C



